
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on July 15, 2020 at 

7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-43, all persons over the age of 2 who are medically able to 

tolerate a face covering (a mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the public space. 

Meeting attendees shall comply with social distancing guidelines and room arrangements. The Library also recognizes the 

Governor’s Executive Order No. 2020-07 which suspends certain requirements of the Open Meetings Act, allowing Library 

Trustees to participate remotely. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in 

this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests 

for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

July 15, 2020 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. President Hummel reviewed the June billings in July 

b. President Hummel and Trustee Duffy will review the July billings in August 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the June 17, 2020 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the June 17, 2020 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/20, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/20, Current 

Assets Report, 06/30/20, Revenue Report, 06/30/20, and Expense Report, 06/30/20; corrected 

Revenues/Special Reserve Only 05/31/20, and Expenses/No Special Reserve Reflected 05/31/20. 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/15/20 

5. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

6. Executive Session 

a.  5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5): The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, 

including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be 

acquired. 

7. Unfinished Business 

a. Facility options: CCS update and discussion 

8. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

9. New Business 

a. Approve Resolution 20-03: authorizing preparation and filing of the Budget and Appropriation 

(B&A) - Action Required 

Vote to authorize preparation and filing of the B&A Ordinance. 

b. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A - Action Required 

Vote to approve B&A Public Notice. 

c. Presidential appointment of a committee to review the minutes 

A review of the FY19/20 Board minutes. 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Duffy, Hummel, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak 

11. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

June 17, 2020 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Thomas Hummel - President 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President (via GoToMeeting) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToMeeting) 
Emily Swistak - Secretary (via GoToMeeting) 
Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToMeeting) 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToMeeting) 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager (via GoToMeeting) 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 
 

3. Election of Officers - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Bartelli moved to nominate T. Hummel as President of the Board. Trustee Larson 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

T. Hummel was elected President for a 12 month term. 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to nominate M. Bartelli as Vice President of the Board. Trustee Larson 

seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
M. Bartelli was elected Vice President for a 12 month term. 

MOTION: Trustee Bartelli moved to nominate E. Swistak as Secretary of the Board. Trustee Norton 
seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
E. Swistak was elected Secretary for a 12 month term. 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to nominate J. Norton as Treasurer of the Board. Trustee Larson 

seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

J. Norton was elected Treasurer for a 12 month term. 
 

4. Presidential appointment of LLD standing committees 
 
President Hummel stated the Committee memberships would remain the same with the exception of 

adding Trustee Sullivan to the Physical Plant Committee. 
 

5. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. President Hummel reviewed the May billings in June 
b. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Larson review the June billings in July - if not possible, Board 

President shall sign June billings in July. 

2 



 

2 
 

 
6. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the May 13, 2020 Board Meeting 
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/20, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/20, Current Assets 

Report, 05/31/20, Revenue Report, 05/31/20, and Expense Report, 05/31/20 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/17/20 
MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Larson seconded. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about the investment activity sheet and suggested a committee 

meeting. Treasurer Norton stated that she could address Trustee Sullivan’s questions offline or have 
a committee meeting if needed. Secretary Swistak suggested a minor edit to the minutes. Vice 
President Bartelli asked for an explanation of the expense for OverDrive materials. Director 
Weinstein explained that a portion of Per Capita Grant funds were expended on digital content per 

the Grant application. Trustee Sullivan asked if the TIF funds on page 12 of the packet was related to 
Navistar. President Hummel commented that most of the monies come from the Navistar TIF and a 

smaller amount probably came from the UTI TIF. President Hummel mentioned a duplication of the 

‘Year to Date’ (YTD) columns in the Expenses report in the packet and stated it would be corrected. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Treasurer Norton stated no update. 
b. Personnel/Policy - Secretary Swistak stated nothing at this time. 

c. Physical Plant - Vice President Bartelli stated nothing at this time. 
d. Committee of the Whole/Budget - This committee has fulfilled its role and was retired by the Board 

President. 
 

8. Executive Session 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to go into Executive Session to discuss the purchase or lease of real 
property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a 
particular parcel should be acquired. Trustee Duffy seconded. 
 

Discussion: Treasurer Norton mentioned she did not hear the statute referenced. President 
Hummel asked Trustee Sullivan to withdraw her motion and restate it. Trustee Sullivan withdrew 
her motion. 
 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to go into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5): The purchase or lease 
of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing 
whether a particular parcel should be acquired. Trustee Duffy seconded. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:22 p.m. 
 
The Board came back into Open Session at 8:00 p.m. 
 

9. Unfinished Business 
Facility options: CCS update and discussion 
 

3 



 

3 
 

Marc Rogers, from CCS, mentioned a couple of unsuccessful attempts to contact F&C (Flaherty & Collins) for 
an update on development options for downtown Lisle. CCS has also had a brief call with another developer 
with interest in Downtown Lisle. Mr. Rogers also mentioned a preliminary draft for an RFQ.  
 

Discussion: Director Weinstein stated that drafting a preliminary RFQ had merit; filling in the blanks, 
determining needs, and assigning priorities. President Hummel asked each Trustee for their 
feedback on the topic. Trustees agreed. Mr. Rogers commented that the RFQ would be structured 
to be applicable to both a downtown option and the current footprint.  
 

Mr. Rogers discussed current building planning and priorities while managing the impact of COVID-19. 
 

Discussion: Director Weinstein thanked Mr. Rogers for his summary.  He mentioned a video 
resource via ALA that discussed COVID-19 and library buildings. Director Weinstein said she would 
forward it to the Board. Trustee Sullivan suggested a drive-thru service similar to Glen Ellyn Public 
Library and encouraged continuing curbside pick-up. 

 
10. Staff Reports 

 
Director Weinstein discussed COVID-19, public health, and the Library. She stated the Library has been 
closed since March 13th and listed the public services that have advanced during the closure: curbside pick-
up, take-and-make craft kits, home delivery, and Summer Read. She mentioned the Library is in the midst of 
planning for reopening to the public. Director Weinstein stated, for the safety and health of both the public 
and staff, the Library should take a measured approach to staffing and services while planning.  
 

Discussion: Director Weinstein discussed points for reopening. Vice President Bartelli commented 
about the effort of enforcement regarding requirements. Trustee Duffy suggested adhering to the 
Patron Code of Conduct. Trustee Larson said having a maximum of 50 people at one time was good 
and to rely on the Patron Code of Conduct. Treasurer Norton stated that she agreed with the 50 
count, and also was concerned about enforcement. Trustee Sullivan said she liked the 50 count and 
asked about only allowing LLD card holders into the building. Director Weinstein stated that a public 
library cannot ban non-cardholders from entering, but can limit special services, such as curbside 
pick-up to card-holders. Secretary Swistak agreed with the number 50 and stated it will be very 
difficult to figure the best process for both the patrons and staff.  
 
Vice President Bartelli commented that she’s witnessed some nonconformance regarding mask 
wearing out in public. Director Weinstein suggested that if someone does not want to wear a mask, 
the LLD offers curbside service.  Trustee Duffy commented about the higher risk for elderly patrons 
and wants a strict policy regarding wearing a mask in the building.  He also suggested offering 
masks to the public. President Hummel asked about Home Delivery service.  Director Weinstein 
stated that Home Delivery was restarted in late May. Trustee Larson stated that she was in favor of 
a strict mask requirement to protect both patrons and staff.  Treasurer Norton commented that all 
should wear a mask or to direct patrons to curbside service. Trustee Sullivan commented that the 
LLD should reserve the right to call the police to provide education regarding masks. Secretary 
Swistak stated that the mask requirement was very important and liked the idea of the LLD 
providing masks for patrons that do not have them. 
 
Director Weinstein mentioned that there would be some staffing challenges continuing curbside 
service while remaining open, yet also stated that the curbside users would overwhelmingly like the 
service to continue. Director Weinstein posed limiting the service days to the Board.  President 
Hummel stated he would like the service to continue and possibly cut it down to twice a week. 

4 



 

4 
 

Secretary Swistak stated she would like to see curbside pick-up remain as-is.  Trustee Sullivan 
agreed. Treasurer Norton agreed and stated that due to the pause on indoor programming, that 
staffing curbside might be achievable. Trustee Larson suggested one day a week would be sufficient. 
Trustee Duffy stated he wanted curbside to continue three days a week and wanted people to get 
their books in a timely manner.  Trustee Duffy stated that it was a great service and would like to 
see it expanded post-COVID for most libraries. Trustee Larson asked about how many slots were 
reserved and picked up. Director Weinstein stated that the slots were full and the complete report 
was in the packet.  She mentioned that an average of 600 to 700 items a day are picked up. Vice 
President Bartelli stated she agreed with all Trustee comments, and suggested that the service 
should be continued with the timeslots the LLD already has in place.  
 
Director Weinstein stated that most other public libraries are planning for a grab-and-go user 
experience. Trustee Sullivan asked if Director Weinstein had a recommendation. Director Weinstein 
commented she was in favor of browse, grab, and go. Trustee Sullivan recommended Trustees raise 
hands during the virtual meeting due to time concerns. President Hummel stated that they could 
raise hands and that he would also go round-robin quickly if anyone has additional comments. 
President Hummel asked for a show of hands for agreement regarding Director Weinstein’s 
recommendation. All Trustees raised their hands. Secretary Swistak agreed with the browse, grab, 
and go. Treasurer Norton mentioned as we move into the fall, the Library should take cues from 
other organizations like schools regarding meeting spaces. 
 
Director Weinstein recommended limited public computer use with proper social distancing. 
President Hummel asked for a show of hands for agreement of Director Weinstein’s 
recommendation. Six Trustees raised their hands. Vice President Bartelli asked if it was possible to 
have reservations for computer use. Director Weinstein stated she believed we have enough 
computers to accommodate and have the ability to log someone off after a set timeframe. Trustee 
Duffy agreed on the concept of limits, however liked the idea of an hour timeslot with a reservation 
system in place. Vice President Bartelli agreed with Trustee Duffy’s recommendation of one hour. 
Trustee Larson agreed. Treasurer Norton agreed with Trustee Duffy and asked about WiFi access in 
the parking lot. Director Weinstein stated the wireless access points had been upgraded and 
installed an additional access point. Director Weinstein suggested a Personnel and Policy 
Committee discussion to allow broader Wi-Fi access on campus. Trustee Sullivan said she liked one 
hour reservations, and unrestricted WiFi access in the parking lot. She commented that Lisle PD 
could add the Library to their monitoring routine. Secretary Swistak agreed with the one hour slots 
and reservations. She asked how many computers would be available, spacing, and about how they 
would be disinfected. Director Weinstein stated there would be at least six feet of space between 
computers, a sanitizing opportunity between uses, and alternating the PCs every other day.  
 
Director Weinstein mentioned that other public libraries are having a break in-between morning 
and evening opening periods or having late starts and early closings. Director Weinstein suggested 
having a break in the day to allow for preparation and/or sanitization.  President Hummel asked for 
a show of hands for agreement of Director Weinstein’s recommendation. All seven Trustees raised 
their hands. Trustee Larson recommended the first hour being open only to vulnerable populations. 
The Board agreed with Trustee Larson’s recommendation.  
 
Director Weinstein suggested that elevator use be one patron or one family at a time. Trustees 
agreed.  Director Weinstein stated keeping study spaces closed and repurposing those spaces for 
staff.  Trustees agreed.  
 

 

5 



 

5 
 

Director Weinstein suggested that carts be available in aisles asking patrons to return materials to 
the carts for sanitization or quarantine. Trustees agreed.  Director Weinstein stated quarantining 
would continue until libraries receive alternate System direction.  
 
Director Weinstein stated she didn’t see much merit in providing directional aisle signage, especially 
with the amount of other types of signage to come.  Vice President Bartelli stated that she did not 
like directional aisles. Trustee Duffy stated it would not be feasible with most of the LLD space in 
tightknit areas. Treasurer Norton mentioned keeping the option open if there were problems.  
 
Director Weinstein stated many local libraries have changed their reopen date to July 6th or later. 
The Board agreed to have the Library reopen on July 6th. 
 
Director Weinstein mentioned the postcard survey to gauge patron curbside pick-up experiences 
and provided a summary of how the curbside pick-up service works. After a month of curbside pick-
up, the Library has distributed over 6,268 items to our residents. Director Weinstein discussed 
preliminary results of the postcard survey. 
 
Director Weinstein mentioned the Library is conducting an online and curbside Summer Read 
experience this year and provided program details. 
 
Vice President Bartelli asked Assistant Director McQuillan about repair of compressor equipment 
and the installation of heat detectors by Chicago Metro Fire. Assistant Director McQuillan stated the 
other three HVAC units checked out and that the heat detectors were already installed. 
 

11. New Business 

a. Adopt Resolution 20-01: Lisle Library District Board Members - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to adopt Resolution 20-01: Lisle Library District Board Members, an 
annual resolution of true and correct list of current LLD Board Members. Treasurer Norton 

seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

b. Adopt Ordinance 20-01: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards - Action Required 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to adopt Ordinance 20-01: Ordinance authorizing non-resident 
cards, an annual ordinance authorizing public library non-resident cards by the tax bill method. 

Trustee Duffy seconded. 
 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided an explanation of the ordinance. 

 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

c. Adopt Ordinance 20-02: Meeting Date Ordinance - Action Required 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to adopt Ordinance 20-02: Meeting Date Ordinance Draft #1, an 
annual setting of regular Board Meetings for the Lisle Library District. Vice President Bartelli 

seconded. 

 
Discussion: Director Weinstein explained that there were two drafts of Board dates.  Vice 
President Bartelli stated she preferred the 3rd Wednesday of the month. Trustee Duffy 
stated he would be okay with either choice. Trustee Larson stated she preferred Draft #2. 
Treasurer Norton stated that she had a preference for Draft #1 but was okay with the 

6 



 

6 
 

majority choice. Trustee Sullivan stated she preferred Draft #2. Secretary Swistak asked if  
the August 12th date on Draft #2, was a mistake. Recording Secretary Knight stated that it 

was intentional due to the 30 day notice for the B&A. Secretary Swistak stated she 
preferred Draft #2. President Hummel asked if there would be conflicts with bill payment. 

Director Weinstein stated that there would probably be a month of adjustment but that the 

LLD also pays bills mid-month as well.  
 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Norton - Nay, Trustee Bartelli - No, Trustee Duffy - Aye, Trustee Larson - No, 
Trustee Sullivan - No, Trustee Swistak - Nay, Trustee Hummel - No. The motion failed. 
 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to adopt Ordinance 20-02: Meeting Date Ordinance Draft #2, an 
annual setting of regular Board Meetings for the Lisle Library District. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

d. (If LLD Ord. 20-02 Draft II is adopted) Approve LLD Policy 200: Board By-Laws - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to approve LLD Policy 200: Board By-Laws, accepting modifications 

to LLD Policy 200: Board By-Laws. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

e. Adopt Ordinance 20-03: Ordinance amending LLD Budget & Appropriate Ordinance for Fiscal 

Year 2019-2020 - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to adopt Ordinance 20-03: Ordinance amending LLD Budget & 

Appropriate Ordinance for Fiscal Year 2019-2020, an amendment of LLD Budget & Appropriation 

Ordinance 19-03 under 75 ILCS 16/30-90 (b) authorizing the appropriation for “Maintenance & 
Repairs” to be decreased from $111,240.00 to $104,240.00 and the appropriation for “.02 

Building/Maintenance Fund” be increased to 22,000.00 from $15,000.00; not affecting the total 
amount appropriated in Fiscal Year 2019-2020. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

 
Discussion: Director Weinstein elaborated on the amended LLD Budget & Appropriate 

Ordinance for Fiscal Year 2019-2020. 
 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

f. Adopt Resolution 20-02 : Resolution to Abolish Working Cash Fund - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adopt Resolution 20-02: Resolution to Abolish Working Cash 

Fund, an abolishment of the Working Cash Fund established under 75 ILCS 16/30-95 and to direct 
the transfer of any balance in the fund, including any interest that has accrued, to the Corporate 

Library Fund; and as established by the LLD B&A Ordinance 19-03. Trustee Duffy seconded. 
 

Discussion: Director Weinstein explained the process of abolishing the Working Cash Fund 

via the Resolution, depositing the funds into the Corporate Library Fund, and then 

transferring funds to the Special Reserve Fund via an Ordinance. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
g. Adopt Ordinance 20-04: Transfer of funds to Special Reserve Fund including Working Cash 

Fund monies - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adopt Ordinance 20-04: Transfer of funds to Special Reserve 

Fund including Working Cash Fund monies; a transfer of $420,900.00 from the Corporate Library 

7 



 

7 
 

Fund to the Special Reserve Fund under 75 ILCS 16/40-50; and as established by the LLD B&A 
Ordinance 19-03. Secretary Swistak seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

h. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and 

Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - First payment shall not exceed $809.03, to be paid to 
Julie Beck. Second payment shall not exceed $3819.60, to be paid to Mary Bannon. 
 
President Hummel read aloud the acknowledgement of payment of earned/unused vacation time 
as required by IL Wage Payment and Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - First payment shall not 

exceed $809.03, to be paid to Julie Beck. Second payment shall not exceed $3819.60, to be paid to 
Mary Bannon. 
 

12. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 
Vice President Bartelli mentioned that she had attended the Village’s Economic Development Commission 
meeting last week. Secretary Swistak thanked the Director and staff for all the hard work they continue to 
do with curbside pick-up and initiating a virtual Summer Read program. She mentioned she picked-up the 
Adult & Teen craft kit.  Trustee Sullivan echoed Secretary Swistak and commended the Director. Treasurer 
Norton thanked the Director and stated she was glad to be a part of it all. Trustee Larson thanked the 
Director. President Hummel thanked the Director and staff for doing a good job and stated the 
communication has been very good. 
 

13. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Larson seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 9:53 p.m. 
 

Recorded by 
 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 15, 2020. 

Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

8 



T
re

as
ur

er
's

 R
ep

or
t a

s o
f J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
0

C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
Fu

nd
 N

am
e

06
/3

0/
20

A
ss

et
s %

A
ss

et
s %

W
/ S

pe
c 

R
es

W
/O

 S
pe

c 
R

es
C

or
po

ra
te

6,
88

9,
95

1.
79

   
   

   
61

.8
1%

93
.7

5%

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

IM
R

F
28

0,
13

7.
17

   
   

   
   

2.
51

%
3.

81
%

FI
C

A
17

8,
93

2.
12

   
   

   
   

1.
61

%
2.

43
%

W
or

ki
n g

 C
as

h
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
   

  S
ub

to
ta

ls
7,

34
9,

02
1.

08
65

.9
3%

10
0.

00
%

S p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
3,

79
8,

44
5.

07
   

   
   

34
.0

7%
0.

00
%

11
,1

47
,4

66
.1

5
10

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

Tr
ea

su
re

r

D
at

e 

9 



6/
30

/2
02

0

Co
m
pa

ny
Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta
l

IM
ET

1,
86

0.
00

1,
69

8.
86

1,
57

2.
55

1,
52

9.
62

1,
30

7.
72

1,
35

0.
35

1,
27

2.
11

1,
22

6.
22

65
8.
36

33
9.
01

38
2.
14

33
1.
58

13
,5
28

.5
2

Eh
le
rs

0.
48

4.
20

8.
48

0.
31

2.
89

14
.6
3

0.
59

0.
09

0.
98

0.
16

0.
16

0.
49

33
.4
6

Eh
le
rs
‐In

v 
in
te
re
st

2,
54

1.
23

8,
89

6.
84

6,
51

3.
75

9,
75

4.
93

9,
49

2.
25

4,
83

8.
54

2,
05

5.
35

8,
06

1.
89

8,
37

4.
52

9,
82

5.
72

3,
09

0.
50

2,
52

6.
16

75
,9
71

.6
8

Fi
ft
h 
Th

ird
 B
an

k
5,
17

7.
17

4,
94

6.
44

5,
85

0.
53

5,
58

2.
40

4,
79

3.
77

4,
47

0.
98

3,
93

1.
57

3,
27

2.
71

2,
30

1.
19

1,
26

7.
48

73
0.
87

75
3.
73

43
,0
78

.8
4

Li
sl
e 
Sa
vi
ng

s
67

.1
1

67
.1
3

71
.6
3

67
.1
7

69
.4
4

67
.2
2

69
.3
7

24
6.
12

24
1.
94

24
9.
40

22
8.
42

21
9.
63

1,
66

4.
58

Li
sl
e 
CD

 2
63

5
46

9.
72

47
0.
71

45
6.
47

47
2.
66

45
8.
35

47
4.
61

47
4.
31

44
4.
61

47
6.
23

46
1.
82

47
8.
20

46
3.
72

5,
60

1.
41

Li
sl
e 
CD

 2
66

9
52

7.
60

52
8.
82

51
2.
93

53
1.
23

51
5.
26

53
3.
65

53
4.
89

32
5.
85

14
7.
51

14
2.
84

14
7.
70

14
3.
02

4,
59

1.
30

IL
 F
un

ds
2,
80

7.
00

2,
58

0.
25

2,
41

5.
35

2,
27

0.
66

2,
02

0.
81

2,
04

2.
11

2,
00

4.
61

1,
85

0.
41

1,
46

8.
41

1,
16

4.
93

88
4.
32

52
5.
32

22
,0
34

.1
8

U
S 
Ba

nk
‐9
85

3
50

8.
03

52
4.
99

52
4.
98

50
8.
03

52
4.
99

50
8.
03

52
4.
34

52
3.
54

48
9.
74

52
3.
55

30
.8
0

31
.8
3

5,
22

2.
85

U
S 
Ba

nk
‐9
37

0
3.
17

3.
32

4.
19

8.
29

8.
65

8.
44

8.
80

8.
84

8.
33

4.
20

2.
17

2.
25

70
.6
5

TO
TA

LS
13

,9
61

.5
1

19
,7
21

.5
6

17
,9
30

.8
6

20
,7
25

.3
0

19
,1
94

.1
3

14
,3
08

.5
6

10
,8
75

.9
4

15
,9
60

.2
8

14
,1
67

.2
1

13
,9
79

.1
1

5,
97

5.
28

4,
99

7.
73

17
1,
79

7.
47

Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta
l

In
ve

st
m
en

t M
at
ur
iti
es

0.
00

46
5,
00

0.
00

20
0,
00

0.
00

14
5,
00

0.
00

80
0,
00

0.
00

20
5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

22
5,
00

0.
00

60
1,
00

0.
00

15
,0
00

.0
0

11
0,
00

0.
00

2,
76

6,
00

0.
00

In
ve

st
m
en

t P
ur
ch
as
es

0.
00

47
4,
68

1.
05

20
4,
97

6.
00

15
4,
92

2.
50

0.
00

81
5,
00

0.
00

21
0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

24
1,
00

0.
00

61
3,
47

3.
94

15
6,
89

6.
70

0.
00

2,
87

0,
95

0.
19

TO
TA

LS
‐

   
   
   
   
 

(9
,6
81

.0
5)

   
 

(4
,9
76

.0
0)

   
(9
,9
22

.5
0)

 
80

0,
00

0.
00

(6
10

,0
00

.0
0)

 
(2
10

,0
00

.0
0)

 
‐

   
   
   
   
  

(1
6,
00

0.
00

)
(1
2,
47

3.
94

)
(1
41

,8
96

.7
0)

 
11

0,
00

0.
00

 
(1
04

,9
50

.1
9)

IN
VE

ST
M
EN

T 
AC

TI
VI
TY

IN
TE

RE
ST

IN
VE

ST
M
EN

TS

10 



CU
RR

EN
T 

AS
SE

TS
AT

 F
AI

R 
M

AR
KE

T 
VA

LU
E

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

0

Fa
ir 

M
ar

ke
t 

Va
lu

e 
on

 
06

/3
0/

20

C
he

ck
in

g 
Ac

co
un

ts
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ac
ct

$1
54

,8
58

.6
2

   
Fi

fth
 T

hi
rd

 F
in

an
ci

al
 N

ow
 a

cc
t

1.
60

%
$3

,8
30

,8
60

.4
5

   
Fi

fth
 T

hi
rd

 F
in

an
ci

al
-p

et
ty

 c
as

h
$4

00
.0

0
   

U
S 

Ba
nk

$2
7,

47
5.

33
   

E 
co

m
m

er
ce

$5
3,

18
8.

31
$4

,0
66

,7
82

.7
1

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

ts
   

  L
is

le
 S

av
in

gs
 B

an
k

$2
05

,7
49

.8
9

   
  I

M
ET

 
2.

33
%

$9
60

,7
35

.8
0

   
  T

he
 Il

lin
oi

s 
Fu

nd
s

2.
40

%
$1

,4
17

,9
99

.9
8

$2
,5

84
,4

85
.6

7

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 C

as
h-

IM
ET

 
$1

4,
57

1.
02

Eh
le

rs
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
$1

15
,1

90
.5

6

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Fa

ce
 A

m
t.

@
C

ou
po

n 
R

at
e

YT
M

Pa
id

FM
V

D
ue

 
Li

sl
e 

Sa
vi

ng
s 

Ba
nk

7/
11

/2
01

8
21

8,
37

4.
39

$ 
   

 
10

0.
00

0
2.

50
2.

50
21

8,
37

4.
39

$2
29

,2
85

.1
9

7/
11

/2
02

0
Sa

llie
 M

ae
8/

16
/2

01
7

13
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
0.

00
0

1.
90

1.
90

12
9,

95
0.

00
$1

30
,3

10
.9

6
8/

17
/2

02
0

Ba
rc

la
ys

 B
an

k
9/

20
/2

01
7

16
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
0.

00
0

1.
95

1.
95

15
9,

93
5.

00
$1

60
,6

75
.5

8
9/

21
/2

02
0

W
ill 

C
ou

nt
y,

 IL
 C

C
S

12
/2

0/
20

16
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
10

0.
00

0
2.

57
2.

57
50

,2
84

.4
3

$5
0,

19
3.

65
10

/1
/2

02
0

U
tic

a 
N

 Y
 C

ity
 S

ch
 D

is
t 

4/
27

/2
02

0
35

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
10

0.
45

7
0.

00
2.

25
35

5,
96

7.
63

$3
51

,4
89

.7
8

10
/9

/2
02

0
C

ha
rti

er
s 

Va
lle

y 
G

O
 B

D
S

4/
27

/2
02

0
15

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
10

1.
78

8
0.

00
5.

00
15

2,
98

8.
67

$1
52

,0
27

.1
6

10
/1

5/
20

20
Li

ve
 O

ak
 B

an
ki

ng
7/

30
/2

01
8

11
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

99
.9

50
2.

75
2.

75
11

1,
95

9.
00

$1
13

,1
10

.7
4

11
/1

6/
20

20
C

oo
k 

C
ty

 IL
 C

om
m

 C
ol

le
ge

3/
12

/2
01

9
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
10

0.
00

0
2.

60
2.

60
30

22
2.

.9
8

$3
0,

15
8.

16
12

/1
/2

02
0

C
om

m
un

ity
 B

an
k

3/
25

/2
01

9
16

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
10

0.
00

0
2.

55
2.

55
15

9,
96

8.
53

$1
61

,8
53

.2
8

12
/2

2/
20

20
Li

sl
e 

Sa
vi

ng
s 

Ba
nk

1/
16

/2
01

9
22

5,
32

5.
93

$ 
   

 
10

0.
00

0
2.

72
2.

75
22

5,
32

5.
93

$2
32

,7
21

.8
0

2/
16

/2
02

1
Fo

nd
 D

u 
La

c 
C

ty
, W

I
12

/2
8/

20
17

60
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

10
0.

00
0

4.
00

2.
32

63
,0

50
.4

0
$6

1,
07

2.
54

3/
1/

20
21

O
nt

eo
ra

 C
en

t S
ch

 D
is

t
4/

27
/2

02
0

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

10
0.

86
2

0.
00

2.
00

25
,4

36
.0

6
$2

5,
39

9.
10

6/
1/

20
21

Al
ly 

Ba
nk

8/
15

/2
01

9
17

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
99

.9
25

1.
95

2.
05

16
9,

88
7.

50
$1

73
,4

20
.4

2
8/

16
/2

02
1

C
iti

ba
nk

8/
20

/2
01

8
12

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
99

.9
50

3.
00

3.
00

11
9,

95
5.

00
$1

23
,9

10
.6

0
8/

24
/2

02
1

M
or

ga
n 

St
an

le
y 

 P
vt

 B
k

9/
12

/2
01

9
75

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
10

0.
00

0
1.

80
1.

80
75

,0
00

.0
0

$7
6,

47
3.

23
9/

13
/2

02
1

C
el

tic
 B

an
k 

C
or

p
9/

20
/2

01
9

13
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

99
.9

70
1.

70
1.

70
12

9,
97

6.
00

$1
32

,4
23

.6
4

9/
20

/2
02

1
M

ad
is

on
, W

I
11

/1
7/

20
16

10
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
2.

89
6

2.
45

1.
83

10
3,

20
9.

06
$1

02
,4

68
.3

8
10

/1
/2

02
1

Pr
es

co
tt 

W
IS

5/
20

/2
02

0
15

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
10

2.
09

4
0.

00
2.

00
15

6,
89

6.
70

$1
57

,8
86

.6
9

10
/1

/2
02

1
D

is
co

ve
r B

k
10

/3
/2

01
8

10
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

99
.9

50
3.

05
3.

06
10

4,
96

2.
50

$1
08

,8
17

.7
4

10
/4

/2
02

1
U

S 
Ba

nk
9/

15
/2

01
8

24
9,

99
9.

99
$ 

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
50

2.
50

24
9,

99
9.

99
$2

49
,9

99
.9

9
11

/1
5/

20
21

Pe
or

ia
 IL

L 
G

O
 B

D
S

4/
27

/2
02

0
75

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
10

4.
11

1
0.

00
4.

00
79

,0
81

.5
8

$7
8,

42
7.

03
1/

1/
20

22
G

ol
dm

an
 S

ac
hs

 B
k

4/
3/

20
19

10
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
60

2.
60

99
,9

15
.0

0
$1

04
,2

27
.8

0
4/

4/
20

22
M

or
ga

n 
St

an
le

y 
Bk

4/
4/

20
19

17
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
65

2.
65

17
4,

84
0.

00
$1

82
,5

52
.8

3
4/

4/
20

22
G

ol
dm

an
 S

ac
hs

 B
k

5/
22

/2
01

9
15

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
10

0.
00

0
2.

50
2.

50
15

0,
00

0.
00

$1
56

,5
33

.4
0

5/
23

/2
02

2
Sa

llie
 M

ae
 B

k
5/

22
/2

01
9

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

10
0.

00
0

2.
50

2.
50

10
,0

00
.0

0
$1

0,
43

5.
56

5/
23

/2
02

2
C

ap
ita

l O
ne

 B
k

8/
15

/2
01

9
13

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
99

.9
00

2.
05

2.
05

12
9,

89
2.

30
$1

35
,0

24
.3

7
8/

15
/2

02
2

En
er

ba
nk

 U
SA

8/
30

/2
01

9
17

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
99

.9
35

1.
75

1.
75

17
4,

90
1.

25
$1

80
,7

42
.3

6
8/

30
/2

02
2

M
or

ga
n 

St
an

le
y 

Bk
10

/3
/2

01
9

15
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

99
.9

50
1.

90
1.

90
15

4,
92

2.
50

$1
60

,7
94

.2
1

10
/3

/2
02

2
Fe

de
ra

te
d 

In
v.

 G
ov

t O
bl

. I
ns

t.
12

/1
2/

20
19

67
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

1.
00

0
0.

00
0.

00
67

5,
00

0.
00

$5
34

,0
00

.0
0

$4
,3

66
,4

36
.1

9

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

$1
1,

14
7,

46
6.

15

11 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

R
ev

en
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
0 

(1
00

.0
%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 O

nl
y

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

19
-2

02
0

YT
D

Ju
l -

 J
un

e
20

18
-2

01
9

FY
 1

9-
20

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

FY
 1

9-
20

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

to
 Y

TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

   
  I

N
TE

R
ES

T/
 D

O
N

A
TI

O
N

S

   
   

   
 7

0-
02

-4
48

1-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- S
pe

ci
al

 R
es

er
ve

$1
,1

58
.3

4
$4

6,
91

3.
54

$5
7,

52
7.

48
$3

5,
00

0.
00

%
13

4.
04

   
   

   
 7

0-
04

-4
58

7-
10

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 - 

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$3

00
,0

00
.0

0
$3

00
,0

00
.0

0
$3

00
,0

00
.0

0
%

10
0.

00

$2
6,

15
8.

34
$3

46
,9

13
.5

4
$3

57
,5

27
.4

8
$3

35
,0

00
.0

0
%

10
3.

56
   

  T
O

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
&

 C
A

SH
 D

O
N

A
TI

O
N

   
  O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

   
   

   
 7

0-
99

-4
99

0-
00

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

$4
20

,9
00

.0
0

$4
20

,9
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

$4
20

,9
00

.0
0

$4
20

,9
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00
   

  T
O

TA
L 

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

$4
47

,0
58

.3
4

$7
67

,8
13

.5
4

$3
57

,5
27

.4
8

$3
35

,0
00

.0
0

%
22

9.
20

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S

12 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

R
ev

en
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
0 

(1
00

.0
%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
Ju

ne
 2

02
0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

19
-2

02
0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

18
-2

01
9

FY
 1

9-
20

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

FY
 1

9-
20

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t 

to
 Y

TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

   
  T

A
X

 L
EV

Y

   
   

   
 1

0-
01

-4
41

1-
00

Ta
x 

Le
vy

 - 
C

or
p.

$1
,8

97
,1

96
.1

8
$5

,9
00

,5
52

.5
6

$3
,9

08
,4

60
.5

2
$3

,9
66

,8
23

.3
4

%
14

8.
75

   
   

   
 3

0-
01

-4
41

3-
00

Ta
x 

Le
vy

 - 
.0

2 
B

ui
ld

in
g/

M
ai

nt
.

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
54

,1
65

.4
3

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 4

0-
01

-4
41

4-
00

Ta
x 

Le
vy

 - 
IM

R
F

$2
4,

38
4.

03
$7

5,
83

7.
83

$1
54

,3
60

.9
7

$5
0,

98
4.

25
%

14
8.

75

   
   

   
 4

5-
01

-4
41

5-
00

Ta
x 

Le
vy

 - 
FI

C
A

$6
0,

66
2.

70
$1

88
,6

69
.7

2
$1

36
,2

93
.1

5
$1

26
,8

38
.8

7
%

14
8.

75

$1
,9

82
,2

42
.9

1
$6

,1
65

,0
60

.1
1

$4
,3

53
,2

80
.0

7
$4

,1
44

,6
46

.4
6

%
14

8.
75

   
  T

O
TA

L 
TA

X
 L

EV
Y

   
  B

A
C

K
 T

A
X

ES

   
   

   
 1

0-
01

-4
44

1-
00

B
ac

k 
Ta

xe
s -

 C
or

p.
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

7.
96

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 3

0-
01

-4
44

3-
00

B
ac

k 
Ta

xe
s -

 .0
2 

B
ui

ld
in

g/
M

ai
nt

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
0.

55
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 4

0-
01

-4
44

4-
00

B
ac

k 
Ta

xe
s -

 IM
R

F
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,1
25

.8
2

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 4

5-
01

-4
44

5-
00

B
ac

k 
Ta

xe
s -

 F
IC

A
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

4.
66

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,2

98
.9

9
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00
   

  T
O

TA
L 

B
A

C
K

 T
A

X
ES

   
  T

IF
 S

U
R

PL
U

S

   
   

   
 1

0-
01

-4
45

5-
00

TI
F-

Su
rp

lu
s C

or
p

$0
.0

0
$3

4,
50

9.
98

$0
.0

0
$3

5,
00

0.
00

%
98

.6
0

$0
.0

0
$3

4,
50

9.
98

$0
.0

0
$3

5,
00

0.
00

%
98

.6
0

   
  T

ot
al

 T
IF

 S
U

R
PL

U
S

   
  P

ER
SO

N
A

L 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
TA

X

   
   

   
 1

0-
01

-4
46

1-
00

Pe
rs

on
al

 P
ro

pe
rty

 R
ep

l. 
Ta

x 
- C

or
p

$0
.0

0
$1

8,
19

0.
09

$1
6,

61
8.

11
$1

2,
00

0.
00

%
15

1.
58

   
   

   
 4

0-
01

-4
46

2-
00

Pe
rs

on
al

 P
ro

pe
rty

 R
ep

l. 
Ta

x 
- I

M
R

F
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

49
.7

9
$9

59
.0

6
$6

00
.0

0
%

17
4.

97

   
   

   
 4

5-
01

-4
46

3-
00

Pe
rs

on
al

 P
ro

pe
rty

 R
ep

l. 
Ta

x 
- F

IC
A

$0
.0

0
$1

64
.9

3
$1

50
.6

9
$1

00
.0

0
%

16
4.

93

$0
.0

0
$1

9,
40

4.
81

$1
7,

72
7.

86
$1

2,
70

0.
00

%
15

2.
79

   
  T

O
TA

L 
PE

R
SO

N
A

L 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
TA

X

   
  I

N
TE

R
ES

T 
IN

C
O

M
E

   
   

   
 1

0-
02

-4
47

2-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- C
or

p
$3

,4
88

.8
2

$1
09

,3
57

.1
7

$1
18

,5
32

.0
2

$8
2,

00
0.

00
%

13
3.

36

   
   

   
 3

0-
02

-4
47

4-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- .
02

 B
/M

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
55

.4
9

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 4

0-
02

-4
47

5-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- I
M

R
F

$2
40

.9
9

$7
,5

53
.8

8
$5

,9
66

.6
5

$4
,5

00
.0

0
%

16
7.

86

   
   

   
 4

5-
02

-4
47

6-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- F
IC

A
$1

09
.5

8
$3

,4
34

.7
5

$2
,2

03
.2

6
$2

,5
00

.0
0

%
13

7.
39

13 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

R
ev

en
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
0 

(1
00

.0
%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
Ju

ne
 2

02
0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

19
-2

02
0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

18
-2

01
9

FY
 1

9-
20

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

FY
 1

9-
20

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t 

to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
 8

0-
02

-4
48

2-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h
$0

.0
0

$4
,5

38
.1

4
$5

,7
69

.0
0

$4
,5

00
.0

0
%

10
0.

85

$3
,8

39
.3

9
$1

24
,8

83
.9

4
$1

32
,8

26
.4

2
$9

3,
50

0.
00

%
13

3.
57

   
  T

O
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

IN
C

O
M

E

   
  C

O
U

N
TY

 IN
TE

R
ES

T

   
   

   
 1

0-
02

-4
51

1-
00

C
ou

nt
y 

In
te

re
st

 - 
C

or
p

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,7

57
.2

3
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 4

0-
02

-4
51

4-
00

C
ou

nt
y 

In
te

re
st

 - 
IM

R
F

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
.7

6
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 4

5-
02

-4
51

5-
00

C
ou

nt
y 

In
te

re
st

 - 
FI

C
A

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
.8

7
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,7

66
.8

6
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00
   

  T
O

TA
L 

C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

   
  U

N
R

EA
LI

ZE
D

 G
A

IN
/L

O
SS

 O
N

 IN
V

ES
TM

EN
TS

   
   

   
 1

0-
02

-4
52

6-
00

45
26

 - 
U

nr
ea

liz
ed

 G
ai

n/
Lo

ss
 o

n 
I

)
($

4,
12

8.
83

$4
2,

69
3.

66
$5

7,
30

7.
69

$2
5,

00
0.

00
%

17
0.

77

)
($

4,
12

8.
83

$4
2,

69
3.

66
$5

7,
30

7.
69

$2
5,

00
0.

00
%

17
0.

77
   

  T
O

TA
L 

U
N

R
EA

LI
ZE

D
 G

A
IN

/L
O

SS
 O

N
 IN

V
ES

TM
EN

TS

   
  D

ES
K

 IN
C

O
M

E

   
   

   
 1

0-
03

-4
53

1-
00

Lo
st

 B
oo

ks
$0

.0
0

$1
,2

44
.7

2
$2

,3
87

.3
0

$3
,0

00
.0

0
%

41
.4

9

   
   

   
 1

0-
03

-4
53

6-
00

N
on

-R
es

id
en

t F
ee

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

76
.9

6
$2

50
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
03

-4
54

0-
00

Fi
ne

s
$1

76
.9

9
$1

7,
29

7.
37

$3
8,

34
1.

04
$3

5,
00

0.
00

%
49

.4
2

$1
76

.9
9

$1
8,

54
2.

09
$4

1,
30

5.
30

$3
8,

25
0.

00
%

48
.4

8
   

  T
O

TA
L 

D
ES

K
 IN

C
O

M
E

   
  U

N
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 IN

C
O

M
E

   
   

   
 1

0-
03

-4
55

0-
00

G
ift

s -
 U

nr
es

tri
ct

ed
 C

or
p

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
97

.0
1

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
56

2-
00

G
ift

s-
bo

ok
 p

ur
ch

as
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
6.

95
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
56

4-
00

G
ift

s-
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
78

.9
4

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
57

3-
00

C
op

ie
r I

nc
om

e
$0

.0
0

$9
42

.2
3

$1
,3

34
.0

2
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
94

.2
2

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
58

3-
00

Pe
r C

ap
ita

 G
ra

nt
$0

.0
0

$3
5,

63
0.

00
$3

5,
63

0.
00

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
04

-4
58

4-
00

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e 
- C

or
p.

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
0,

98
2.

19
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$3

6,
57

2.
23

$8
9,

07
9.

11
$2

,0
00

.0
0

%
1,

82
8.

61
   

  T
O

TA
L 

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 IN
C

O
M

E

   
  O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

   
   

   
 1

0-
99

-4
99

0-
00

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

$4
20

,8
93

.1
9

$4
20

,8
93

.1
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

$4
20

,8
93

.1
9

$4
20

,8
93

.1
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00
   

  T
ot

al
 O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

14 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

R
ev

en
ue

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
0 

(1
00

.0
%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
Ju

ne
 2

02
0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

19
-2

02
0

YT
D

Ju
ly

 - 
Ju

ne
20

18
-2

01
9

FY
 1

9-
20

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

FY
 1

9-
20

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t 

to
 Y

TD

$2
,4

03
,0

23
.6

5
$6

,8
62

,5
60

.0
1

$4
,6

95
,5

92
.3

0
$4

,3
51

,0
96

.4
6

%
15

7.
72

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S

15 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

0 
(1

00
.0

%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 O
nl

y

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
Ju

ne
 2

02
0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
19

-2
02

0

YT
D

Ju
ly

  -
 J

un
e

20
18

-2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

to
 Y

TD

SP
EC

IA
L 

R
ES

ER
V

E 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

   
  M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
   

   
 7

0-
20

-5
66

6-
00

56
66

 F
ac

ili
ty

 a
nd

 C
am

pu
s (

Sp
ec

 R
es

)
$0

.0
0

$2
32

,5
27

.5
0

$0
.0

0
$3

45
,0

00
.0

0
%

67
.4

0

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
66

7-
00

56
67

- S
ec

ur
ity

 S
ys

te
m

s (
Sp

ec
 R

es
)

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

40
,0

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
67

1-
00

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t (
Sp

ec
 R

es
)

$1
4,

45
2.

00
$3

0,
00

0.
00

$4
,3

57
.8

4
$3

0,
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
67

4-
00

C
on

su
lti

ng
$1

,0
35

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$4

,2
50

.0
0

$7
5,

00
0.

00
%

20
.0

0

$1
5,

48
7.

00
$2

77
,5

27
.5

0
$8

,6
07

.8
4

$5
90

,0
00

.0
0

%
47

.0
4

   
  T

O
TA

L 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
  R

EN
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
ST

S

   
   

   
 7

0-
65

-5
86

1-
00

In
te

rio
r R

en
ov

at
io

n 
(S

pe
c 

R
es

)
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
0.

00
   

  T
O

TA
L 

R
EN

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

ST
S

$1
5,

48
7.

00
$2

77
,5

27
.5

0
$8

,6
07

.8
4

$6
00

,0
00

.0
0

%
46

.2
5

TO
TA

L 
SP

EC
IA

L 
R

ES
ER

V
E 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

16 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

0 
(1

00
.0

%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

A
LL

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

   
  E

M
PL

O
Y

EE
 C

O
ST

S

   
   

   
 S

al
ar

ie
s

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-1
0

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
- R

eg
. H

ou
rs

$3
7,

92
2.

69
$4

82
,3

23
.7

4
$5

12
,3

69
.7

2
$5

38
,9

96
.8

4
%

89
.4

9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-2
0

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
ic

es
 - 

R
eg

. H
ou

rs
$4

6,
55

9.
11

$5
61

,3
72

.9
0

$5
42

,1
26

.9
1

$5
61

,9
38

.5
9

%
99

.9
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-3
0

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s -

 R
eg

. H
ou

rs
$3

5,
70

3.
61

$3
98

,0
39

.5
2

$3
43

,3
76

.1
7

$3
98

,7
44

.1
1

%
99

.8
2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-5
0

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
er

vi
ce

s -
 R

eg
. H

ou
rs

$2
2,

11
7.

07
$2

67
,9

37
.2

0
$2

66
,8

84
.2

6
$2

79
,9

43
.6

9
%

95
.7

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-6
0

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

- R
eg

. H
ou

rs
$3

6,
38

9.
31

$4
65

,0
12

.7
6

$4
79

,9
44

.3
9

$4
82

,4
46

.7
3

%
96

.3
9

$1
78

,6
91

.7
9

$2
,1

74
,6

86
.1

2
$2

,1
44

,7
01

.4
5

$2
,2

62
,0

69
.9

6
%

96
.1

4
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s

   
   

   
 H

ea
lth

  a
nd

 D
en

ta
l I

ns
.

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-1
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- A

dm
in

$3
,9

99
.7

9
$4

7,
17

2.
36

$5
4,

78
3.

50
$6

5,
00

0.
00

%
72

.5
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-2
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- A

du
lt 

Se
rv

.
$8

,1
70

.6
7

$9
4,

39
2.

67
$9

2,
23

6.
09

$1
05

,0
00

.0
0

%
89

.9
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-3
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- Y

S
$3

,4
19

.1
2

$3
9,

56
8.

31
$3

9,
75

5.
42

$5
0,

00
0.

00
%

79
.1

4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-5
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- T

ec
h

$2
,7

88
.7

6
$3

1,
66

0.
44

$3
5,

26
4.

84
$4

0,
00

0.
00

%
79

.1
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-6
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- C

irc
$5

,2
20

.5
7

$6
0,

90
4.

86
$5

2,
32

7.
17

$6
0,

00
0.

00
%

10
1.

51

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-1
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 A
dm

in
.

)
($

13
.7

2
$2

,2
00

.0
3

$3
,0

96
.5

4
$4

,0
00

.0
0

%
55

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-2
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$2

26
.8

1
$5

,4
32

.5
9

$5
,6

51
.5

4
$7

,0
00

.0
0

%
77

.6
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-3
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 Y
S

$7
3.

23
$2

,1
12

.2
6

$9
10

.2
7

$2
,0

00
.0

0
%

10
5.

61

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-5
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 T
ec

h
$1

01
.5

1
$2

,7
36

.3
4

$2
,6

79
.2

9
$3

,0
00

.0
0

%
91

.2
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-6
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 C
irc

$9
7.

94
$2

,2
26

.5
8

$3
,4

01
.6

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

%
55

.6
6

$2
4,

08
4.

68
$2

88
,4

06
.4

4
$2

90
,1

06
.2

6
$3

40
,0

00
.0

0
%

84
.8

3
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 H

ea
lth

 &
 D

en
ta

l I
ns

.

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 S
ta

ff
 B

en
ef

its

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
46

-0
0

56
46

 U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

$0
.0

0
$1

,6
35

.5
7

$1
,4

31
.9

2
$4

,0
00

.0
0

%
40

.8
9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
23

-0
0

C
om

Ps
yc

h 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Pl

an
$0

.0
0

$3
82

.2
0

$8
65

.8
0

$8
70

.0
0

%
43

.9
3

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
17

.7
7

$2
,2

97
.7

2
$4

,8
70

.0
0

%
41

.4
3

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 O
th

er
 S

ta
ff

 B
en

ef
its

   
   

   
 F

IC
A

 E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-1
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

A
dm

in
$2

,8
22

.4
2

$3
5,

95
9.

88
$3

7,
19

1.
07

$4
0,

00
0.

00
%

89
.9

0

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-2
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
.

$3
,3

35
.9

1
$4

0,
29

3.
38

$3
8,

07
2.

51
$4

0,
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
73

17 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

0 
(1

00
.0

%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-3
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$2
,6

91
.6

6
$2

9,
99

1.
10

$2
5,

32
3.

56
$3

0,
00

0.
00

%
99

.9
7

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-5
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

Te
ch

 S
er

vs
.

$1
,6

56
.4

6
$2

0,
08

6.
27

$1
9,

99
1.

69
$2

2,
00

0.
00

%
91

.3
0

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-6
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n

$2
,6

64
.7

9
$3

4,
24

6.
22

$3
5,

03
6.

36
$4

1,
04

8.
35

%
83

.4
3

$1
3,

17
1.

24
$1

60
,5

76
.8

5
$1

55
,6

15
.1

9
$1

73
,0

48
.3

5
%

92
.7

9
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 F

IC
A

 E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
 IM

R
F 

Ex
pe

ns
es

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-1
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- A

dm
in

$3
,1

11
.0

4
$3

4,
66

9.
87

$3
7,

77
3.

65
$4

1,
00

0.
00

%
84

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-2
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- A

du
lt 

Se
rv

s
$4

,0
97

.2
0

$4
3,

50
7.

33
$4

3,
97

1.
76

$4
6,

00
0.

00
%

94
.5

8

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-3
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$3

,0
20

.8
9

$2
9,

59
3.

04
$2

5,
58

5.
99

$3
4,

00
0.

00
%

87
.0

4

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-5
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- T

ec
h 

Se
rv

s.
$1

,9
46

.2
9

$2
0,

76
9.

78
$2

2,
93

8.
39

$2
5,

00
0.

00
%

83
.0

8

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-6
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- C

irc
ul

at
io

n
$2

,3
93

.4
5

$2
6,

06
6.

49
$2

7,
19

8.
97

$3
0,

00
0.

00
%

86
.8

9

$1
4,

56
8.

87
$1

54
,6

06
.5

1
$1

57
,4

68
.7

6
$1

76
,0

00
.0

0
%

87
.8

4
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 IM

R
F 

Ex
pe

ns
es

$2
30

,5
16

.5
8

$2
,7

80
,2

93
.6

9
$2

,7
50

,1
89

.3
8

$2
,9

55
,9

88
.3

1
%

94
.0

6
   

  T
O

TA
L 

EM
PL

O
Y

EE
 C

O
ST

S

   
  B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
ST

S

   
   

   
 U

til
iti

es

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
50

-0
0

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

vi
de

r
$4

50
.0

0
$4

,9
50

.0
0

$4
,9

50
.0

0
$5

,4
00

.0
0

%
91

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
51

-0
0

IN
et

$0
.0

0
$1

,8
10

.0
0

$1
,8

10
.0

0
$1

,8
10

.0
0

%
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
52

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Ph

on
e

$7
70

.5
5

$8
,0

51
.8

9
$8

,8
43

.3
9

$8
,0

00
.0

0
%

10
0.

65

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
53

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
G

as
$3

61
.0

3
$5

,7
99

.9
5

$7
,0

84
.7

0
$7

,5
00

.0
0

%
77

.3
3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
54

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Se

w
er

 &
 W

at
er

$3
6.

15
$1

,6
80

.1
5

$2
,8

19
.9

2
$2

,9
00

.0
0

%
57

.9
4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
55

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
El

ec
tri

c
$3

,4
26

.8
6

$3
9,

94
4.

23
$4

9,
06

3.
27

$5
2,

00
0.

00
%

76
.8

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
56

-0
0

V
er

iz
on

$2
16

.0
8

$1
,2

96
.5

2
$1

,1
68

.1
9

$1
,5

00
.0

0
%

86
.4

3

$5
,2

60
.6

7
$6

3,
53

2.
74

$7
5,

73
9.

47
$7

9,
11

0.
00

%
80

.3
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 U
til

iti
es

   
   

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 R

ep
ai

rs

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
60

-0
0

M
ai

nt
 C

on
tra

ct
s -

 H
V

A
C

$0
.0

0
$4

,8
00

.0
0

$4
,8

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

%
96

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
61

-0
0

M
ai

nt
 C

on
tra

ct
s -

 M
ai

nt
. S

er
vi

ce
$5

79
.2

3
$1

8,
97

8.
49

$3
2,

46
0.

84
$3

7,
50

0.
00

%
50

.6
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
62

-0
0

M
ai

nt
 C

on
tr.

 - 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Se
rv

.
$6

,8
12

.5
0

$3
8,

39
8.

50
$4

1,
73

9.
16

$4
0,

00
0.

00
%

96
.0

0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
63

-0
0

M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
-G

en
l r

ep
ai

rs
, 

S
li

$0
.0

0
$9

,0
00

.0
0

$9
,4

73
.0

6
$9

,0
00

.0
0

%
10

0.
00

18 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

0 
(1

00
.0

%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
64

-0
0

M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
-N

on
 C

on
tr.

 W
or

k
$1

9,
11

3.
26

$8
2,

48
3.

81
$7

2,
27

7.
96

$8
3,

70
0.

00
%

98
.5

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
65

-0
0

R
ub

bi
sh

 R
em

ov
al

$2
94

.3
3

$3
,0

94
.3

3
$2

,3
21

.6
8

$2
,5

00
.0

0
%

12
3.

77

$2
6,

79
9.

32
$1

56
,7

55
.1

3
$1

63
,0

72
.7

0
$1

77
,7

00
.0

0
%

88
.2

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 R

ep
ai

rs

$3
2,

05
9.

99
$2

20
,2

87
.8

7
$2

38
,8

12
.1

7
$2

56
,8

10
.0

0
%

85
.7

8
   

  T
O

TA
L 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

ST
S

   
  O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

   
   

   
 P

os
ta

ge
 a

nd
 P

rin
tin

g

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
10

-0
0

Po
st

ag
e 

an
d 

Sh
ip

pi
ng

$0
.0

0
$4

,3
25

.0
6

$4
,7

37
.5

4
$4

,5
00

.0
0

%
96

.1
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
10

-1
0

Pr
in

tin
g/

Sp
ec

. S
er

v.
 - 

A
du

lt
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

12
7.

45
$1

3,
82

9.
76

$1
8,

00
0.

00
%

56
.2

6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
11

-0
0

Po
st

ag
e 

Sp
ec

ia
l S

er
v

$2
40

.0
0

$6
,9

29
.0

9
$7

,5
05

.1
9

$8
,5

00
.0

0
%

81
.5

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
12

-0
0

Pr
in

tin
g

$0
.0

0
$3

79
.4

6
$4

38
.9

3
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
37

.9
5

$2
40

.0
0

$2
1,

76
1.

06
$2

6,
51

1.
42

$3
2,

00
0.

00
%

68
.0

0
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 P

os
ta

ge
 a

nd
 P

rin
tin

g

   
   

   
 S

up
pl

ie
s

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
13

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

$4
47

.4
1

$4
,6

65
.8

6
$6

,0
35

.5
5

$5
,0

00
.0

0
%

93
.3

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
14

-0
0

C
irc

. M
at

er
ia

l S
up

pl
ie

s
$1

58
.9

4
$4

,3
89

.8
6

$9
,9

93
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
43

.9
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
15

-0
0

C
op

ie
r S

up
pl

ie
s

$0
.0

0
$9

29
.7

0
$1

,5
08

.9
6

$1
,8

00
.0

0
%

51
.6

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
16

-0
0

K
itc

he
n 

Su
pp

lie
s

$5
5.

90
$4

,4
18

.6
7

$6
,0

33
.4

5
$6

,5
00

.0
0

%
67

.9
8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
17

-0
0

Pr
oc

es
si

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s

$2
,3

23
.4

9
$2

1,
86

9.
66

$2
6,

50
3.

01
$2

8,
00

0.
00

%
78

.1
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
18

-0
0

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

pl
ie

s
$1

,4
33

.1
9

$8
,6

16
.5

3
$1

3,
83

1.
11

$1
2,

40
0.

00
%

69
.4

9

$4
,4

18
.9

3
$4

4,
89

0.
28

$6
3,

90
5.

08
$6

3,
70

0.
00

%
70

.4
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
19

-0
0

Pu
bl

is
hi

ng
$0

.0
0

$6
93

.2
2

$7
32

.4
6

$2
,2

00
.0

0
%

31
.5

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
22

-1
5

Sa
fe

ty
 D

ep
os

it 
B

ox
 R

en
ta

l
$0

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$5
8.

34
$1

50
.0

0
%

10
0.

00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
23

-0
0

C
he

ck
 P

rin
tin

g
$0

.0
0

$5
1.

36
$2

58
.7

8
$2

50
.0

0
%

20
.5

4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
23

-1
5

B
an

k 
C

ha
rg

es
$6

0.
48

$1
,5

17
.7

4
$2

,2
90

.2
2

$3
,1

00
.0

0
%

48
.9

6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
24

-1
5

Lo
ca

l T
ra

ve
l

$3
7.

03
$3

39
.6

1
$5

09
.0

3
$5

00
.0

0
%

67
.9

2

$9
7.

51
$2

,7
51

.9
3

$3
,8

48
.8

3
$6

,2
00

.0
0

%
44

.3
9

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

C
os

ts

19 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

0 
(1

00
.0

%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

$4
,7

56
.4

4
$6

9,
40

3.
27

$9
4,

26
5.

33
$1

01
,9

00
.0

0
%

68
.1

1
   

  T
O

TA
L 

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S

   
  I

N
SU

R
A

N
C

E

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

0-
00

Fi
de

lit
y 

B
on

ds
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,4
00

.0
0

$2
,1

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

1-
00

Pr
op

er
ty

 D
am

ag
e 

(A
ll-

Pe
ril

)
$0

.0
0

$2
4,

17
8.

51
$1

9,
14

3.
70

$2
2,

60
0.

00
%

10
6.

98

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

2-
00

N
ot

ar
y 

B
on

d
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
5.

00
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

4-
00

57
54

 W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p 
In

su
ra

nc
e

$0
.0

0
$9

,3
19

.0
0

$6
,1

12
.5

0
$6

,2
00

.0
0

%
15

0.
31

$0
.0

0
$3

3,
49

7.
51

$2
7,

65
6.

20
$3

0,
96

5.
00

%
10

8.
18

   
  T

O
TA

L 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

   
  C

O
N

TR
A

C
TU

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

0-
00

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
$0

.0
0

$3
,8

25
.0

0
$5

,0
36

.2
5

$1
5,

00
0.

00
%

25
.5

0

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

1-
00

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

A
ge

nc
y

$0
.0

0
$3

58
.0

0
$4

56
.4

0
$7

00
.0

0
%

51
.1

4

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

2-
00

O
th

er
 C

on
tr 

Se
rv

ic
es

 - 
A

dm
in

$4
25

.0
0

$6
,5

05
.2

2
$1

,7
90

.0
0

$6
,5

00
.0

0
%

10
0.

08

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

3-
00

O
th

er
 C

on
tr 

Sr
vc

s-
Te

ch
 A

ss
t

$1
2,

91
3.

00
$5

7,
62

4.
77

$2
8,

60
5.

24
$6

0,
00

0.
00

%
96

.0
4

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

4-
10

O
th

er
 C

on
tr 

Sr
vc

s -
 L

ib
ra

ry
 

W
id

$1
,9

78
.8

0
$1

9,
99

9.
51

$2
,6

81
.6

0
$1

4,
00

0.
00

%
14

2.
85

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

5-
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s
$5

89
.7

6
$6

,5
35

.1
4

$6
,8

74
.4

9
$7

,0
00

.0
0

%
93

.3
6

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

9-
00

A
cc

t M
ai

nt
 &

 U
pg

ra
de

s
$9

,4
94

.0
6

$9
,4

94
.0

6
$1

6,
28

4.
19

$8
,9

50
.0

0
%

10
6.

08

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
77

0-
00

57
70

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l -

 A
ud

it 
Fe

e
$0

.0
0

$8
,4

00
.0

0
$8

,5
00

.0
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

84
.0

0

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
77

1-
00

Pa
yr

ol
l S

er
vi

ce
$5

05
.7

3
$7

,1
71

.0
7

$7
,0

88
.8

4
$7

,7
00

.0
0

%
93

.1
3

$2
5,

90
6.

35
$1

19
,9

12
.7

7
$7

7,
31

7.
01

$1
29

,8
50

.0
0

%
92

.3
5

   
  T

O
TA

L 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TU

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

   
  P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

   
   

   
 S

ta
ff

 &
 T

ru
st

ee
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
83

-0
0

D
ue

s -
 S

ta
ff

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
09

.0
0

$3
,9

80
.0

0
$5

,1
00

.0
0

%
78

.6
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
84

-0
0

M
ee

tin
gs

 - 
St

af
f

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
30

.5
1

$1
,1

96
.4

5
$2

,0
00

.0
0

%
56

.5
3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
85

-0
0

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 - 
St

af
f

$1
75

.0
0

$7
,9

94
.6

0
$1

3,
72

9.
81

$1
5,

00
0.

00
%

53
.3

0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
86

-0
0

M
em

or
ia

l/T
rib

ut
e/

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n

$5
9.

99
$4

19
.1

7
$6

55
.4

5
$2

,0
00

.0
0

%
20

.9
6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
87

-0
0

In
-S

er
vi

ce
$0

.0
0

$2
,3

91
.2

9
$2

,9
17

.3
4

$3
,0

00
.0

0
%

79
.7

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
88

-0
0

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 (C
on

t E
d)

 - 
St

af
f

$0
.0

0
$1

,4
59

.0
0

$1
,7

40
.5

4
$1

,5
00

.0
0

%
97

.2
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
86

-7
0

D
ue

s -
 T

ru
st

ee
$0

.0
0

$5
25

.0
0

$7
50

.0
0

$5
25

.0
0

%
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
87

-7
0

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 - 
Tr

us
te

e
$0

.0
0

$3
91

.0
8

$1
75

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
%

39
.1

1

20 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

0 
(1

00
.0

%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
88

-7
0

M
ee

tin
gs

 - 
Tr

us
te

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

08
.3

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
89

-7
0

Tr
ai

ni
ng

-T
ru

st
ee

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

34
.9

7
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

$2
34

.9
9

$1
8,

31
9.

65
$2

5,
38

7.
86

$3
2,

12
5.

00
%

57
.0

3
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

 &
 T

ru
st

ee
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

$2
34

.9
9

$1
8,

31
9.

65
$2

5,
38

7.
86

$3
2,

12
5.

00
%

57
.0

3
   

  T
O

TA
L 

PE
R

SO
N

N
EL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

   
  E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

ST
S

   
   

   
 M

aj
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
01

-1
0

Po
la

ris
 M

ai
nt

 (C
or

p)
$0

.0
0

$4
8,

95
6.

48
$4

8,
94

5.
81

$5
2,

50
0.

00
%

93
.2

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
03

-1
0

58
03

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$2
2,

83
0.

47
$3

9,
87

1.
51

$0
.0

0
$6

6,
00

0.
00

%
60

.4
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
04

-1
0

58
04

 F
ac

ili
ty

$1
,4

42
.3

5
$9

,3
52

.9
7

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
93

.5
3

$2
4,

27
2.

82
$9

8,
18

0.
96

$4
8,

94
5.

81
$1

28
,5

00
.0

0
%

76
.4

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 M

aj
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
 M

in
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-1
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

$7
00

.0
0

$7
00

.0
0

$6
16

.4
3

$7
00

.0
0

%
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-2
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ic
es

$0
.0

0
$6

36
.5

1
$7

76
.2

4
$7

00
.0

0
%

90
.9

3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-3
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
Y

ou
th

$3
63

.3
3

$5
70

.3
4

$6
69

.9
1

$7
00

.0
0

%
81

.4
8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-5
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
Te

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$4
47

.3
7

$6
58

.7
0

$6
40

.3
7

$7
00

.0
0

%
94

.1
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-6
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
C

irc
$0

.0
0

$2
4.

99
$6

24
.9

7
$7

00
.0

0
%

3.
57

$1
,5

10
.7

0
$2

,5
90

.5
4

$3
,3

27
.9

2
$3

,5
00

.0
0

%
74

.0
2

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t

   
   

   
 E

qu
ip

 M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 R
en

ta
ls

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
43

-0
0

R
en

ta
l-P

os
ta

ge
 M

et
er

$0
.0

0
$7

20
.0

0
$5

40
.0

0
$7

20
.0

0
%

10
0.

00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
45

-0
0

Eq
ui

p 
M

ai
nt

/R
ep

r-
C

on
tr-

Li
b.

 
W

id
$3

,7
74

.9
8

$1
5,

58
3.

85
$1

6,
64

8.
69

$1
9,

00
0.

00
%

82
.0

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
46

-0
0

Eq
ui

p 
M

ai
nt

/R
ep

r-
N

on
C

on
tr

$0
.0

0
$7

33
.7

3
$9

67
.1

9
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
73

.3
7

$3
,7

74
.9

8
$1

7,
03

7.
58

$1
8,

15
5.

88
$2

0,
72

0.
00

%
82

.2
3

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 E
qu

ip
 M

ai
nt

/R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 R

en
ta

ls

$2
9,

55
8.

50
$1

17
,8

09
.0

8
$7

0,
42

9.
61

$1
52

,7
20

.0
0

%
77

.1
4

   
  T

O
TA

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
C

O
ST

S

   
  L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 M

ED
IA

   
   

   
 B

oo
ks

21 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

0 
(1

00
.0

%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
63

-2
0

Li
te

ra
cy

/E
SL

$3
,8

00
.8

6
$6

,4
39

.7
8

$9
,5

29
.0

4
$9

,0
00

.0
0

%
71

.5
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
63

-3
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
v

$9
,0

68
.6

8
$4

5,
21

2.
62

$5
0,

16
6.

32
$5

4,
00

0.
00

%
83

.7
3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
63

-5
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

Te
ch

 S
er

v
$0

.0
0

$1
55

.6
6

$1
00

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

%
15

5.
66

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
64

-1
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

N
on

 F
ic

tio
n

$8
,6

83
.7

1
$6

3,
46

5.
88

$9
3,

79
2.

74
$8

6,
10

0.
00

%
73

.7
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
65

-1
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

A
du

lt/
Te

en
 F

ic
tio

n
$9

,9
93

.3
2

$6
7,

69
9.

19
$7

2,
44

1.
49

$7
2,

50
0.

00
%

93
.3

8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
67

-2
0

R
ef

 B
oo

ks
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$2

,6
78

.0
9

$1
3,

11
4.

39
$1

8,
49

9.
45

$2
0,

00
0.

00
%

65
.5

7

$3
4,

22
4.

66
$1

96
,0

87
.5

2
$2

44
,5

29
.0

4
$2

41
,7

00
.0

0
%

81
.1

3
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 B

oo
ks

   
   

   
 D

at
ab

as
es

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
69

-2
0

In
te

rn
et

 L
ic

en
se

d 
D

B
as

es
$5

,5
58

.4
6

$1
17

,9
40

.7
2

$1
18

,7
85

.5
2

$1
30

,0
00

.0
0

%
90

.7
2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
72

-1
0

D
ba

se
s -

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
$1

,9
54

.0
0

$6
,8

18
.0

9
$9

,2
02

.5
4

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

68
.1

8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
73

-3
0

D
ba

se
s -

 Y
ou

th
 S

er
v

$0
.0

0
$9

,9
26

.7
0

$1
0,

50
4.

00
$1

2,
70

0.
00

%
78

.1
6

$7
,5

12
.4

6
$1

34
,6

85
.5

1
$1

38
,4

92
.0

6
$1

52
,7

00
.0

0
%

88
.2

0
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 D

at
ab

as
es

   
   

   
 A

ud
io

-V
is

ua
l M

at
er

ia
ls

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
90

-3
0

A
-V

 M
at

ls
 - 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
v

$5
,9

54
.6

7
$1

7,
38

0.
14

$1
7,

91
0.

59
$1

8,
00

0.
00

%
96

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
95

-4
0

A
-V

 M
at

ls
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$1

7,
39

5.
14

$1
16

,6
54

.7
9

$1
04

,0
89

.4
1

$1
17

,3
00

.0
0

%
99

.4
5

$2
3,

34
9.

81
$1

34
,0

34
.9

3
$1

22
,0

00
.0

0
$1

35
,3

00
.0

0
%

99
.0

7
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 A

ud
io

-V
is

ua
l M

at
er

ia
ls

   
   

   
 P

er
io

di
ca

ls
/D

oc
 D

el
iv

er
y

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

59
00

-2
0

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$1

82
.8

5
$4

2,
48

8.
85

$3
9,

50
0.

28
$4

2,
00

0.
00

%
10

1.
16

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

59
00

-3
0

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 - 

Y
ou

th
$0

.0
0

$1
93

.9
1

$3
27

.4
0

$7
00

.0
0

%
27

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

59
00

-8
0

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 - 

Pr
of

. C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

$0
.0

0
$3

,0
34

.4
7

$2
,2

85
.8

4
$3

,8
00

.0
0

%
79

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
71

-2
0

D
oc

um
en

t D
el

iv
er

y
$0

.0
0

$2
1,

90
8.

58
$2

1,
74

8.
38

$2
3,

00
0.

00
%

95
.2

5

$1
82

.8
5

$6
7,

62
5.

81
$6

3,
86

1.
90

$6
9,

50
0.

00
%

97
.3

0
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 P

er
io

di
ca

ls
/D

oc
 D

el
iv

er
y

$6
5,

26
9.

78
$5

32
,4

33
.7

7
$5

68
,8

83
.0

0
$5

99
,2

00
.0

0
%

88
.8

6
   

  T
O

TA
L 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 M
ED

IA

   
  P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
A

N
D

 R
EA

D
ER

'S
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

   
   

   
 P

ro
gr

am
s

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-1
0

Pr
og

ra
m

s -
 A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ic
es

$3
72

.1
2

$1
0,

69
2.

37
$1

6,
43

0.
65

$1
6,

50
0.

00
%

64
.8

0

22 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

0 
(1

00
.0

%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-3
0

Pr
og

ra
m

s -
 Y

ou
th

$1
,1

99
.2

2
$7

,9
22

.7
4

$1
1,

95
6.

42
$1

2,
00

0.
00

%
66

.0
2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-4
0

O
nl

in
e 

M
ar

ke
tin

g
$1

7.
06

$1
,4

63
.2

2
$1

,9
19

.3
3

$2
,0

00
.0

0
%

73
.1

6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-5
0

C
om

m
un

ity
 R

el
at

io
ns

$0
.0

0
$2

,4
80

.9
6

$6
,5

97
.9

2
$6

,5
00

.0
0

%
38

.1
7

$1
,5

88
.4

0
$2

2,
55

9.
29

$3
6,

90
4.

32
$3

7,
00

0.
00

%
60

.9
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 P
ro

gr
am

s

   
   

   
 R

ea
de

rs
 S

er
vi

ce
's

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
40

-1
0

R
ea

de
r S

er
vi

ce
s -

 A
du

lt 
Se

rv
. 

D
$1

,7
01

.8
8

$1
,9

96
.9

4
$1

,8
95

.7
9

$2
,0

00
.0

0
%

99
.8

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
40

-3
0

R
ea

de
r S

er
vi

ce
s -

 Y
ou

th
 S

er
v.

 
D

$0
.0

0
$4

,1
35

.1
6

$5
,1

04
.2

1
$5

,5
00

.0
0

%
75

.1
8

$1
,7

01
.8

8
$6

,1
32

.1
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
$7

,5
00

.0
0

%
81

.7
6

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 R
ea

de
rs

 S
er

vi
ce

s's

$3
,2

90
.2

8
$2

8,
69

1.
39

$4
3,

90
4.

32
$4

4,
50

0.
00

%
64

.4
8

   
  T

O
TA

L 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
S 

A
N

D
 R

EA
D

ER
'S

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

   
  R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 U

SA
G

E 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

0-
80

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 - 

G
ift

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
08

.0
8

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

1-
80

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 - 

Pe
r C

ap
ita

 G
ra

nt
$2

,7
57

.3
5

$3
5,

63
0.

00
$3

4,
15

0.
00

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

4-
80

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 S

pe
ci

al
 R

es
er

ve
$2

5,
00

0.
00

$3
00

,0
00

.0
0

$3
00

,0
00

.0
0

$3
00

,0
00

.0
0

%
10

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

6-
80

IM
R

F 
Fu

nd
in

g
$0

.0
0

$5
0,

00
0.

00
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$5
0,

00
0.

00
%

10
0.

00

$2
7,

75
7.

35
$3

85
,6

30
.0

0
$3

85
,3

58
.0

8
$3

50
,0

00
.0

0
%

11
0.

18
   

  T
O

TA
L 

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 U
SA

G
E 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
  .

02
 B

LD
G

/M
A

IN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
   

   
 3

0-
65

-5
92

0-
00

N
et

w
or

k 
- P

ur
ch

as
es

 (.
02

 B
/M

)
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

3,
77

2.
12

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 3

0-
65

-5
92

5-
00

N
et

w
or

k 
- M

ai
nt

. (
.0

2 
B

/M
)

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
62

1.
58

$4
2,

49
3.

98
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 3

0-
65

-5
92

6-
00

M
ai

nt
 - 

B
ld

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

(.0
2 

B
/M

)
$0

.0
0

$9
,0

63
.2

1
$1

11
,1

10
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
90

.6
3

$0
.0

0
$2

1,
68

4.
79

$2
07

,3
76

.1
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

21
6.

85
   

  T
ot

al
 .0

2 
B

LD
G

/M
A

IN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
  C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

   
   

   
 1

0-
90

-5
99

9-
00

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
26

4.
92

$1
6,

25
9.

81
$2

5,
00

0.
00

%
61

.0
6

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
26

4.
92

$1
6,

25
9.

81
$2

5,
00

0.
00

%
61

.0
6

   
  T

ot
al

   
  O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

   
   

   
 1

0-
99

-5
99

0-
00

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
 to

 S
R

$4
20

,9
00

.0
0

$4
20

,9
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

23 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

0 
(1

00
.0

%
 o

f F
Y 

19
-2

0)
N

o 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 re
fle

ct
ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
 8

0-
99

-5
99

0-
00

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
 W

C
$4

20
,8

93
.1

9
$4

20
,8

93
.1

9
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

)
($

84
1,

79
3.

19
)

($
84

1,
79

3.
19

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00
   

  T
O

TA
L 

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T

$1
,2

61
,1

43
.4

5
$5

,1
85

,0
21

.9
0

$4
,5

05
,8

38
.8

7
$4

,6
89

,0
58

.3
1

%
11

0.
58

TO
TA

L 
A

LL
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S

24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

R
ev

en
u

es
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 M

ay
 3

1,
 2

02
0 

(9
1.

7%
 o

f 
F

Y
 1

9-
20

)
S

pe
ci

al
 R

es
er

ve
 O

n
ly

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
 

M
ay

 2
02

0

Y
T

D
Ju

ly
 -

 J
u

n
e

20
19

-2
02

0

Y
T

D
Ju

l 
- 

Ju
n

e
20

18
-2

01
9

F
Y

 1
9-

20
A

n
n

u
al

 B
u

d
g

et

F
Y

 1
9-

20
%

 o
f 

B
u

d
g

et
to

 Y
T

D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

   
  I

N
T

E
R

E
ST

/ D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
S

   
   

   
 7

0-
02

-4
48

1-
00

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

- 
Sp

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

$1
,5

28
.4

5
$4

5,
75

5.
20

$5
1,

76
3.

15
$3

5,
00

0.
00

%
13

0.
73

   
   

   
 7

0-
04

-4
58

7-
10

R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

- 
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

fr
om

 C
or

po
ra

te
 F

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$2

75
,0

00
.0

0
$2

75
,0

00
.0

0
$3

00
,0

00
.0

0
%

91
.6

7

$2
6,

52
8.

45
$3

20
,7

55
.2

0
$3

26
,7

63
.1

5
$3

35
,0

00
.0

0
%

95
.7

5
   

  T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
T

E
R

E
S

T
 &

 C
A

SH
 D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

$2
6,

52
8.

45
$3

20
,7

55
.2

0
$3

26
,7

63
.1

5
$3

35
,0

00
.0

0
%

95
.7

5
T

O
T

A
L

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

C
O

R
R

EC
TE

D

41 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

0 
(9

1.
7%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

M
ay

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

A
LL

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

   
  E

M
PL

O
Y

EE
 C

O
ST

S

   
   

   
 S

al
ar

ie
s

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-1
0

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
- R

eg
. H

ou
rs

$3
8,

09
4.

49
$4

44
,4

01
.0

5
$4

44
,9

03
.1

0
$5

38
,9

96
.8

4
%

82
.4

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-2
0

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
ic

es
 - 

R
eg

. H
ou

rs
$4

6,
87

7.
11

$5
14

,8
13

.7
9

$4
76

,3
02

.4
4

$5
61

,9
38

.5
9

%
91

.6
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-3
0

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s -

 R
eg

. H
ou

rs
$3

3,
21

7.
26

$3
62

,3
35

.9
1

$2
97

,9
42

.0
7

$3
98

,7
44

.1
1

%
90

.8
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-5
0

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
er

vi
ce

s -
 R

eg
. H

ou
rs

$2
2,

47
1.

23
$2

45
,8

20
.1

3
$2

43
,5

17
.6

4
$2

79
,9

43
.6

9
%

87
.8

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
03

-6
0

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

- R
eg

. H
ou

rs
$3

7,
76

2.
67

$4
28

,6
23

.4
5

$4
19

,4
98

.6
0

$4
82

,4
46

.7
3

%
88

.8
4

$1
78

,4
22

.7
6

$1
,9

95
,9

94
.3

3
$1

,8
82

,1
63

.8
5

$2
,2

62
,0

69
.9

6
%

88
.2

4
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s

   
   

   
 H

ea
lth

  a
nd

 D
en

ta
l I

ns
.

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-1
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- A

dm
in

)
($

1,
85

1.
06

$4
3,

17
2.

57
$5

0,
19

2.
94

$6
5,

00
0.

00
%

66
.4

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-2
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- A

du
lt 

Se
rv

.
)

($
2,

62
1.

60
$8

6,
22

2.
00

$8
4,

50
9.

28
$1

05
,0

00
.0

0
%

82
.1

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-3
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- Y

S
)

($
1,

46
0.

04
$3

6,
14

9.
19

$3
6,

13
7.

63
$5

0,
00

0.
00

%
72

.3
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-5
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- T

ec
h

)
($

50
5.

50
$2

8,
87

1.
68

$3
3,

06
1.

45
$4

0,
00

0.
00

%
72

.1
8

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
21

-6
0

H
os

p.
 In

s. 
- C

irc
)

($
1,

16
4.

02
$5

5,
68

4.
29

$4
8,

49
2.

96
$6

0,
00

0.
00

%
92

.8
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-1
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 A
dm

in
.

)
($

17
2.

17
$2

,2
13

.7
5

$3
,2

26
.7

8
$4

,0
00

.0
0

%
55

.3
4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-2
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 A
du

lt 
Se

rv
)

($
27

3.
12

$5
,2

05
.7

8
$5

,8
54

.4
8

$7
,0

00
.0

0
%

74
.3

7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-3
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 Y
S

)
($

21
1.

07
$2

,0
39

.0
3

$1
,0

58
.1

6
$2

,0
00

.0
0

%
10

1.
95

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-5
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 T
ec

h
)

($
15

3.
23

$2
,6

34
.8

3
$2

,7
62

.4
0

$3
,0

00
.0

0
%

87
.8

3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
22

-6
0

D
en

ta
l I

ns
. -

 C
irc

)
($

11
5.

13
$2

,1
28

.6
4

$3
,3

25
.8

4
$4

,0
00

.0
0

%
53

.2
2

)
($

8,
52

6.
94

$2
64

,3
21

.7
6

$2
68

,6
21

.9
2

$3
40

,0
00

.0
0

%
77

.7
4

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 H
ea

lth
 &

 D
en

ta
l I

ns
.

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 S
ta

ff
 B

en
ef

its

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
46

-0
0

56
46

 U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

$1
,3

62
.6

2
$1

,6
35

.5
7

$1
,4

31
.9

2
$4

,0
00

.0
0

%
40

.8
9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-1
0-

56
23

-0
0

C
om

Ps
yc

h 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Pl

an
$0

.0
0

$3
82

.2
0

$8
65

.8
0

$8
70

.0
0

%
43

.9
3

$1
,3

62
.6

2
$2

,0
17

.7
7

$2
,2

97
.7

2
$4

,8
70

.0
0

%
41

.4
3

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 O
th

er
 S

ta
ff

 B
en

ef
its

   
   

   
 F

IC
A

 E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-1
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

A
dm

in
$2

,8
35

.5
4

$3
3,

13
7.

46
$3

3,
15

4.
91

$4
0,

00
0.

00
%

82
.8

4

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-2
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
.

$3
,3

60
.2

4
$3

6,
95

7.
47

$3
4,

02
9.

62
$4

0,
00

0.
00

%
92

.3
9

C
O

R
R

EC
TE

D

42 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

0 
(9

1.
7%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

M
ay

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-3
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$2
,5

01
.4

5
$2

7,
29

9.
44

$2
2,

62
8.

56
$3

0,
00

0.
00

%
91

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-5
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

Te
ch

 S
er

vs
.

$1
,6

83
.5

7
$1

8,
42

9.
81

$1
8,

16
9.

76
$2

2,
00

0.
00

%
83

.7
7

   
   

   
   

   
45

-1
0-

56
25

-6
0

FI
C

A
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n

$2
,7

69
.7

9
$3

1,
58

1.
43

$3
1,

28
7.

68
$4

1,
04

8.
35

%
76

.9
4

$1
3,

15
0.

59
$1

47
,4

05
.6

1
$1

39
,2

70
.5

3
$1

73
,0

48
.3

5
%

85
.1

8
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 F

IC
A

 E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
 IM

R
F 

Ex
pe

ns
es

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-1
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- A

dm
in

$3
,1

05
.4

0
$3

1,
55

8.
83

$3
2,

83
5.

09
$4

1,
00

0.
00

%
76

.9
7

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-2
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- A

du
lt 

Se
rv

s
$4

,1
25

.1
8

$3
9,

41
0.

13
$3

8,
12

0.
91

$4
6,

00
0.

00
%

85
.6

7

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-3
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$2

,8
00

.5
7

$2
6,

57
2.

15
$2

1,
84

0.
85

$3
4,

00
0.

00
%

78
.1

5

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-5
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- T

ec
h 

Se
rv

s.
$1

,9
77

.4
6

$1
8,

82
3.

49
$1

9,
93

7.
90

$2
5,

00
0.

00
%

75
.2

9

   
   

   
   

   
40

-1
0-

56
28

-6
0

IM
R

F 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
- C

irc
ul

at
io

n
$2

,4
37

.7
3

$2
3,

67
3.

04
$2

3,
54

9.
28

$3
0,

00
0.

00
%

78
.9

1

$1
4,

44
6.

34
$1

40
,0

37
.6

4
$1

36
,2

84
.0

3
$1

76
,0

00
.0

0
%

79
.5

7
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 IM

R
F 

Ex
pe

ns
es

$1
98

,8
55

.3
7

$2
,5

49
,7

77
.1

1
$2

,4
28

,6
38

.0
5

$2
,9

55
,9

88
.3

1
%

86
.2

6
   

  T
O

TA
L 

EM
PL

O
Y

EE
 C

O
ST

S

   
  B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
ST

S

   
   

   
 U

til
iti

es

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
50

-0
0

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

vi
de

r
$0

.0
0

$4
,5

00
.0

0
$4

,0
50

.0
0

$5
,4

00
.0

0
%

83
.3

3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
51

-0
0

IN
et

$0
.0

0
$1

,8
10

.0
0

$1
,8

10
.0

0
$1

,8
10

.0
0

%
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
52

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Ph

on
e

$7
90

.5
5

$7
,2

81
.3

4
$7

,3
38

.7
5

$8
,0

00
.0

0
%

91
.0

2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
53

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
G

as
$4

97
.2

1
$5

,4
38

.9
2

$7
,0

84
.7

0
$7

,5
00

.0
0

%
72

.5
2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
54

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Se

w
er

 &
 W

at
er

$9
8.

86
$1

,6
44

.0
0

$2
,3

28
.5

3
$2

,9
00

.0
0

%
56

.6
9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
55

-0
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
El

ec
tri

c
$2

,7
43

.3
9

$3
6,

51
7.

37
$3

8,
11

3.
26

$5
2,

00
0.

00
%

70
.2

3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
56

-0
0

V
er

iz
on

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
80

.4
4

$9
52

.1
1

$1
,5

00
.0

0
%

72
.0

3

$4
,1

30
.0

1
$5

8,
27

2.
07

$6
1,

67
7.

35
$7

9,
11

0.
00

%
73

.6
6

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 U
til

iti
es

   
   

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 R

ep
ai

rs

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
60

-0
0

M
ai

nt
 C

on
tra

ct
s -

 H
V

A
C

$0
.0

0
$4

,8
00

.0
0

$4
,8

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

%
96

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
61

-0
0

M
ai

nt
 C

on
tra

ct
s -

 M
ai

nt
. S

er
vi

ce
$8

40
.0

0
$1

8,
39

9.
26

$2
6,

77
2.

61
$3

7,
50

0.
00

%
49

.0
6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
62

-0
0

M
ai

nt
 C

on
tr.

 - 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Se
rv

.
$9

87
.5

0
$3

1,
58

6.
00

$4
0,

16
5.

00
$4

0,
00

0.
00

%
78

.9
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
63

-0
0

M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
-G

en
l r

ep
ai

rs
, 

S
li

$7
31

.7
4

$9
,0

00
.0

0
$7

,1
31

.0
6

$9
,0

00
.0

0
%

10
0.

00

C
O

R
R

EC
TE

D

43 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

0 
(9

1.
7%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

M
ay

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
64

-0
0

M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
-N

on
 C

on
tr.

 W
or

k
$5

,7
53

.2
7

$6
3,

37
0.

55
$3

3,
36

8.
28

$8
3,

70
0.

00
%

75
.7

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
0-

56
65

-0
0

R
ub

bi
sh

 R
em

ov
al

)
($

10
1.

43
$2

,8
00

.0
0

$2
,1

42
.5

9
$2

,5
00

.0
0

%
11

2.
00

$8
,2

11
.0

8
$1

29
,9

55
.8

1
$1

14
,3

79
.5

4
$1

77
,7

00
.0

0
%

73
.1

3
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 R

ep
ai

rs

$1
2,

34
1.

09
$1

88
,2

27
.8

8
$1

76
,0

56
.8

9
$2

56
,8

10
.0

0
%

73
.2

9
   

  T
O

TA
L 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

ST
S

   
  O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

   
   

   
 P

os
ta

ge
 a

nd
 P

rin
tin

g

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
10

-0
0

Po
st

ag
e 

an
d 

Sh
ip

pi
ng

$0
.0

0
$4

,3
25

.0
6

$4
,2

69
.4

4
$4

,5
00

.0
0

%
96

.1
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
10

-1
0

Pr
in

tin
g/

Sp
ec

. S
er

v.
 - 

A
du

lt
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

12
7.

45
$1

1,
65

9.
76

$1
8,

00
0.

00
%

56
.2

6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
11

-0
0

Po
st

ag
e 

Sp
ec

ia
l S

er
v

$0
.0

0
$6

,6
89

.0
9

$7
,7

19
.4

1
$8

,5
00

.0
0

%
78

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
12

-0
0

Pr
in

tin
g

$0
.0

0
$3

79
.4

6
$3

69
.9

3
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
37

.9
5

$0
.0

0
$2

1,
52

1.
06

$2
4,

01
8.

54
$3

2,
00

0.
00

%
67

.2
5

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 P
os

ta
ge

 a
nd

 P
rin

tin
g

   
   

   
 S

up
pl

ie
s

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
13

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

$0
.0

0
$4

,2
18

.4
5

$4
,4

64
.8

2
$5

,0
00

.0
0

%
84

.3
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
14

-0
0

C
irc

. M
at

er
ia

l S
up

pl
ie

s
$0

.0
0

$4
,2

30
.9

2
$6

,9
55

.1
6

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

42
.3

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
15

-0
0

C
op

ie
r S

up
pl

ie
s

$0
.0

0
$9

29
.7

0
$1

,1
79

.6
0

$1
,8

00
.0

0
%

51
.6

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
16

-0
0

K
itc

he
n 

Su
pp

lie
s

$4
.0

0
$4

,3
62

.7
7

$5
,4

31
.5

3
$6

,5
00

.0
0

%
67

.1
2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
17

-0
0

Pr
oc

es
si

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s

$9
.2

0
$1

9,
54

6.
17

$2
4,

57
3.

67
$2

8,
00

0.
00

%
69

.8
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
18

-0
0

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

pl
ie

s
$1

37
.9

7
$7

,1
83

.3
4

$7
,0

89
.8

5
$1

2,
40

0.
00

%
57

.9
3

$1
51

.1
7

$4
0,

47
1.

35
$4

9,
69

4.
63

$6
3,

70
0.

00
%

63
.5

3
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
19

-0
0

Pu
bl

is
hi

ng
$0

.0
0

$6
93

.2
2

$7
32

.4
6

$2
,2

00
.0

0
%

31
.5

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
22

-1
5

Sa
fe

ty
 D

ep
os

it 
B

ox
 R

en
ta

l
$1

00
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$1
50

.0
0

%
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
23

-0
0

C
he

ck
 P

rin
tin

g
$0

.0
0

$5
1.

36
$2

58
.7

8
$2

50
.0

0
%

20
.5

4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
23

-1
5

B
an

k 
C

ha
rg

es
$6

2.
99

$1
,4

57
.2

6
$2

,2
90

.2
2

$3
,1

00
.0

0
%

47
.0

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-2
5-

57
24

-1
5

Lo
ca

l T
ra

ve
l

$0
.0

0
$3

02
.5

8
$4

17
.8

6
$5

00
.0

0
%

60
.5

2

$1
62

.9
9

$2
,6

54
.4

2
$3

,7
49

.3
2

$6
,2

00
.0

0
%

42
.8

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
tsC
O

R
R

EC
TE

D

44 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

0 
(9

1.
7%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

M
ay

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

$3
14

.1
6

$6
4,

64
6.

83
$7

7,
46

2.
49

$1
01

,9
00

.0
0

%
63

.4
4

   
  T

O
TA

L 
O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

   
  I

N
SU

R
A

N
C

E

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

0-
00

Fi
de

lit
y 

B
on

ds
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,4
00

.0
0

$2
,1

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

1-
00

Pr
op

er
ty

 D
am

ag
e 

(A
ll-

Pe
ril

)
$0

.0
0

$2
4,

17
8.

51
$2

9,
86

8.
70

$2
2,

60
0.

00
%

10
6.

98

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

2-
00

N
ot

ar
y 

B
on

d
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
5.

00
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
30

-5
75

4-
00

57
54

 W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p 
In

su
ra

nc
e

$0
.0

0
$9

,3
19

.0
0

$9
,0

53
.0

0
$6

,2
00

.0
0

%
15

0.
31

$0
.0

0
$3

3,
49

7.
51

$4
1,

32
1.

70
$3

0,
96

5.
00

%
10

8.
18

   
  T

O
TA

L 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

   
  C

O
N

TR
A

C
TU

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

0-
00

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
$0

.0
0

$3
,8

25
.0

0
$3

,6
71

.2
5

$1
5,

00
0.

00
%

25
.5

0

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

1-
00

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

A
ge

nc
y

$0
.0

0
$3

58
.0

0
$4

29
.5

5
$7

00
.0

0
%

51
.1

4

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

2-
00

O
th

er
 C

on
tr 

Se
rv

ic
es

 - 
A

dm
in

$1
,3

40
.0

0
$6

,0
80

.2
2

$1
,7

90
.0

0
$6

,5
00

.0
0

%
93

.5
4

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

3-
00

O
th

er
 C

on
tr 

Sr
vc

s-
Te

ch
 A

ss
t

$1
,6

05
.4

3
$4

4,
71

1.
77

$2
1,

96
5.

58
$6

0,
00

0.
00

%
74

.5
2

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

4-
10

O
th

er
 C

on
tr 

Sr
vc

s -
 L

ib
ra

ry
 

W
id

$0
.0

0
$1

8,
02

0.
71

$2
,6

81
.6

0
$1

4,
00

0.
00

%
12

8.
72

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

5-
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s
$6

10
.4

3
$5

,9
45

.3
8

$5
,1

35
.2

0
$7

,0
00

.0
0

%
84

.9
3

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
76

9-
00

A
cc

t M
ai

nt
 &

 U
pg

ra
de

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,5
74

.0
4

$8
,9

50
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
77

0-
00

57
70

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l -

 A
ud

it 
Fe

e
$0

.0
0

$8
,4

00
.0

0
$8

,5
00

.0
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

84
.0

0

   
   

   
 1

0-
35

-5
77

1-
00

Pa
yr

ol
l S

er
vi

ce
$5

12
.6

6
$6

,6
65

.3
4

$6
,5

87
.6

3
$7

,7
00

.0
0

%
86

.5
6

$4
,0

68
.5

2
$9

4,
00

6.
42

$5
8,

33
4.

85
$1

29
,8

50
.0

0
%

72
.4

0
   

  T
O

TA
L 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

   
  P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

   
   

   
 S

ta
ff

 &
 T

ru
st

ee
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
83

-0
0

D
ue

s -
 S

ta
ff

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
09

.0
0

$3
,7

61
.0

0
$5

,1
00

.0
0

%
78

.6
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
84

-0
0

M
ee

tin
gs

 - 
St

af
f

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
30

.5
1

$1
,0

94
.9

6
$2

,0
00

.0
0

%
56

.5
3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
85

-0
0

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 - 
St

af
f

$3
99

.0
0

$7
,8

19
.6

0
$8

,8
74

.1
7

$1
5,

00
0.

00
%

52
.1

3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
86

-0
0

M
em

or
ia

l/T
rib

ut
e/

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n

$0
.0

0
$3

59
.1

8
$5

77
.5

1
$2

,0
00

.0
0

%
17

.9
6

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
87

-0
0

In
-S

er
vi

ce
$0

.0
0

$2
,3

91
.2

9
$2

,9
17

.3
4

$3
,0

00
.0

0
%

79
.7

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
0-

57
88

-0
0

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 (C
on

t E
d)

 - 
St

af
f

$1
75

.0
0

$1
,4

59
.0

0
$1

,4
80

.3
2

$1
,5

00
.0

0
%

97
.2

7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
86

-7
0

D
ue

s -
 T

ru
st

ee
$0

.0
0

$5
25

.0
0

$5
25

.0
0

$5
25

.0
0

%
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
87

-7
0

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 - 
Tr

us
te

e
$0

.0
0

$3
91

.0
8

$1
75

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
%

39
.1

1

C
O

R
R

EC
TE

D

45 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

0 
(9

1.
7%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

M
ay

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
88

-7
0

M
ee

tin
gs

 - 
Tr

us
te

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
5-

57
89

-7
0

Tr
ai

ni
ng

-T
ru

st
ee

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

34
.9

7
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

$5
74

.0
0

$1
8,

08
4.

66
$1

9,
54

0.
27

$3
2,

12
5.

00
%

56
.2

9
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

 &
 T

ru
st

ee
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

$5
74

.0
0

$1
8,

08
4.

66
$1

9,
54

0.
27

$3
2,

12
5.

00
%

56
.2

9
   

  T
O

TA
L 

PE
R

SO
N

N
EL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

   
  E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

ST
S

   
   

   
 M

aj
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
01

-1
0

Po
la

ris
 M

ai
nt

 (C
or

p)
$0

.0
0

$4
8,

95
6.

48
$4

8,
62

2.
70

$5
2,

50
0.

00
%

93
.2

5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
03

-1
0

58
03

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$0
.0

0
$1

7,
04

1.
04

$0
.0

0
$6

6,
00

0.
00

%
25

.8
2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
04

-1
0

58
04

 F
ac

ili
ty

$0
.0

0
$7

,9
10

.6
2

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
79

.1
1

$0
.0

0
$7

3,
90

8.
14

$4
8,

62
2.

70
$1

28
,5

00
.0

0
%

57
.5

2
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 M

aj
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
 M

in
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-1
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
16

.4
3

$7
00

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-2
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ic
es

$0
.0

0
$6

36
.5

1
$7

76
.2

4
$7

00
.0

0
%

90
.9

3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-3
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
Y

ou
th

$0
.0

0
$2

07
.0

1
$6

69
.9

1
$7

00
.0

0
%

29
.5

7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-5
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
Te

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$0
.0

0
$2

11
.3

3
$6

40
.3

7
$7

00
.0

0
%

30
.1

9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
23

-6
0

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

 - 
C

irc
$0

.0
0

$2
4.

99
$5

37
.0

2
$7

00
.0

0
%

3.
57

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
79

.8
4

$3
,2

39
.9

7
$3

,5
00

.0
0

%
30

.8
5

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t

   
   

   
 E

qu
ip

 M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 R
en

ta
ls

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
43

-0
0

R
en

ta
l-P

os
ta

ge
 M

et
er

$0
.0

0
$7

20
.0

0
$5

40
.0

0
$7

20
.0

0
%

10
0.

00

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
45

-0
0

Eq
ui

p 
M

ai
nt

/R
ep

r-
C

on
tr-

Li
b.

 
W

id
$5

90
.1

8
$1

1,
80

8.
87

$1
2,

65
1.

55
$1

9,
00

0.
00

%
62

.1
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-4
8-

58
46

-0
0

Eq
ui

p 
M

ai
nt

/R
ep

r-
N

on
C

on
tr

$0
.0

0
$7

33
.7

3
$7

38
.1

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

%
73

.3
7

$5
90

.1
8

$1
3,

26
2.

60
$1

3,
92

9.
65

$2
0,

72
0.

00
%

64
.0

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 E

qu
ip

 M
ai

nt
/R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 R
en

ta
ls

$5
90

.1
8

$8
8,

25
0.

58
$6

5,
79

2.
32

$1
52

,7
20

.0
0

%
57

.7
9

   
  T

O
TA

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
C

O
ST

S

   
  L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 M

ED
IA

   
   

   
 B

oo
ks
C

O
R

R
EC

TE
D

46 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

0 
(9

1.
7%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

M
ay

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
63

-2
0

Li
te

ra
cy

/E
SL

$0
.0

0
$2

,6
38

.9
2

$4
,8

34
.0

3
$9

,0
00

.0
0

%
29

.3
2

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
63

-3
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
v

$0
.0

0
$3

6,
14

3.
94

$5
0,

16
6.

32
$5

4,
00

0.
00

%
66

.9
3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
63

-5
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

Te
ch

 S
er

v
$0

.0
0

$1
55

.6
6

$1
00

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

%
15

5.
66

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
64

-1
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

N
on

 F
ic

tio
n

$1
20

.1
8

$5
4,

78
2.

17
$9

1,
98

6.
80

$8
6,

10
0.

00
%

63
.6

3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
65

-1
0

B
oo

ks
 - 

A
du

lt/
Te

en
 F

ic
tio

n
$0

.0
0

$5
7,

70
5.

87
$6

6,
83

2.
01

$7
2,

50
0.

00
%

79
.5

9

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
67

-2
0

R
ef

 B
oo

ks
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

43
6.

30
$1

8,
13

9.
46

$2
0,

00
0.

00
%

52
.1

8

$1
20

.1
8

$1
61

,8
62

.8
6

$2
32

,0
58

.6
2

$2
41

,7
00

.0
0

%
66

.9
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 B
oo

ks

   
   

   
 D

at
ab

as
es

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
69

-2
0

In
te

rn
et

 L
ic

en
se

d 
D

B
as

es
$0

.0
0

$1
12

,3
82

.2
6

$1
28

,4
49

.3
5

$1
30

,0
00

.0
0

%
86

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
72

-1
0

D
ba

se
s -

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
$0

.0
0

$4
,8

64
.0

9
$4

,8
77

.5
4

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

48
.6

4

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
73

-3
0

D
ba

se
s -

 Y
ou

th
 S

er
v

$2
,2

73
.7

0
$9

,9
26

.7
0

$1
0,

50
4.

00
$1

2,
70

0.
00

%
78

.1
6

$2
,2

73
.7

0
$1

27
,1

73
.0

5
$1

43
,8

30
.8

9
$1

52
,7

00
.0

0
%

83
.2

8
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 D

at
ab

as
es

   
   

   
 A

ud
io

-V
is

ua
l M

at
er

ia
ls

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
90

-3
0

A
-V

 M
at

ls
 - 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
v

$0
.0

0
$1

1,
42

5.
47

$1
7,

91
0.

59
$1

8,
00

0.
00

%
63

.4
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
95

-4
0

A
-V

 M
at

ls
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$4

,1
25

.2
1

$9
9,

25
9.

65
$1

04
,0

89
.4

1
$1

17
,3

00
.0

0
%

84
.6

2

$4
,1

25
.2

1
$1

10
,6

85
.1

2
$1

22
,0

00
.0

0
$1

35
,3

00
.0

0
%

81
.8

1
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 A

ud
io

-V
is

ua
l M

at
er

ia
ls

   
   

   
 P

er
io

di
ca

ls
/D

oc
 D

el
iv

er
y

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

59
00

-2
0

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 - 

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
$4

3.
98

$4
2,

30
6.

00
$4

1,
55

6.
66

$4
2,

00
0.

00
%

10
0.

73

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

59
00

-3
0

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 - 

Y
ou

th
$0

.0
0

$1
93

.9
1

$3
27

.4
0

$7
00

.0
0

%
27

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

59
00

-8
0

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 - 

Pr
of

. C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

$0
.0

0
$3

,0
34

.4
7

$2
,2

85
.8

4
$3

,8
00

.0
0

%
79

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-5
0-

58
71

-2
0

D
oc

um
en

t D
el

iv
er

y
$2

5.
75

$2
1,

90
8.

58
$2

1,
65

1.
13

$2
3,

00
0.

00
%

95
.2

5

$6
9.

73
$6

7,
44

2.
96

$6
5,

82
1.

03
$6

9,
50

0.
00

%
97

.0
4

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 P
er

io
di

ca
ls

/D
oc

 D
el

iv
er

y

$6
,5

88
.8

2
$4

67
,1

63
.9

9
$5

63
,7

10
.5

4
$5

99
,2

00
.0

0
%

77
.9

6
   

  T
O

TA
L 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 M
ED

IA

   
  P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
A

N
D

 R
EA

D
ER

'S
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

   
   

   
 P

ro
gr

am
s

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-1
0

Pr
og

ra
m

s -
 A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ic
es

$7
5.

00
$1

0,
32

0.
25

$1
4,

77
8.

60
$1

6,
50

0.
00

%
62

.5
5

C
O

R
R

EC
TE

D

47 



Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Ex
pe

ns
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

0 
(9

1.
7%

 o
f F

Y 
19

-2
0)

N
o 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 re

fle
ct

ed

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 

M
ay

 2
02

0

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

 
20

19
 - 

20
20

YT
D

 
Ju

ly
 - 

Ju
ne

20
18

 -2
01

9
FY

 1
9-

20
A

nn
ua

l B
ud

ge
t

FY
 1

9-
20

 %
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

 to
 Y

TD

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-3
0

Pr
og

ra
m

s -
 Y

ou
th

$1
73

.7
0

$6
,7

23
.5

2
$1

1,
16

9.
16

$1
2,

00
0.

00
%

56
.0

3

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-4
0

O
nl

in
e 

M
ar

ke
tin

g
$3

1.
78

$1
,4

46
.1

6
$1

,5
70

.2
2

$2
,0

00
.0

0
%

72
.3

1

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
31

-5
0

C
om

m
un

ity
 R

el
at

io
ns

$0
.0

0
$2

,4
80

.9
6

$5
,0

42
.0

9
$6

,5
00

.0
0

%
38

.1
7

$2
80

.4
8

$2
0,

97
0.

89
$3

2,
56

0.
07

$3
7,

00
0.

00
%

56
.6

8
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 P

ro
gr

am
s

   
   

   
 R

ea
de

rs
 S

er
vi

ce
's

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
40

-1
0

R
ea

de
r S

er
vi

ce
s -

 A
du

lt 
Se

rv
. 

D
$0

.0
0

$2
95

.0
6

$1
,8

95
.7

9
$2

,0
00

.0
0

%
14

.7
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

-6
0-

59
40

-3
0

R
ea

de
r S

er
vi

ce
s -

 Y
ou

th
 S

er
v.

 
D

$0
.0

0
$4

,1
35

.1
6

$5
,7

90
.7

6
$5

,5
00

.0
0

%
75

.1
8

$0
.0

0
$4

,4
30

.2
2

$7
,6

86
.5

5
$7

,5
00

.0
0

%
59

.0
7

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 R
ea

de
rs

 S
er

vi
ce

s's

$2
80

.4
8

$2
5,

40
1.

11
$4

0,
24

6.
62

$4
4,

50
0.

00
%

57
.0

8
   

  T
O

TA
L 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

S 
A

N
D

 R
EA

D
ER

'S
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

   
  R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 U

SA
G

E 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

0-
80

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 - 

G
ift

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
08

.0
8

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

1-
80

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 - 

Pe
r C

ap
ita

 G
ra

nt
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$3
2,

87
2.

65
$1

6,
91

7.
99

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

4-
80

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 S

pe
ci

al
 R

es
er

ve
$2

5,
00

0.
00

$2
75

,0
00

.0
0

$2
75

,0
00

.0
0

$3
00

,0
00

.0
0

%
91

.6
7

   
   

   
 1

0-
80

-5
98

6-
80

IM
R

F 
Fu

nd
in

g
$0

.0
0

$5
0,

00
0.

00
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$5
0,

00
0.

00
%

10
0.

00

$3
1,

00
0.

00
$3

57
,8

72
.6

5
$3

43
,1

26
.0

7
$3

50
,0

00
.0

0
%

10
2.

25
   

  T
O

TA
L 

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 U
SA

G
E 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
  .

02
 B

LD
G

/M
A

IN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
   

   
 3

0-
65

-5
92

0-
00

N
et

w
or

k 
- P

ur
ch

as
es

 (.
02

 B
/M

)
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

7,
68

4.
83

$0
.0

0
%

0.
00

   
   

   
 3

0-
65

-5
92

5-
00

N
et

w
or

k 
- M

ai
nt

. (
.0

2 
B

/M
)

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
62

1.
58

$4
6,

46
4.

68
$0

.0
0

%
0.

00

   
   

   
 3

0-
65

-5
92

6-
00

M
ai

nt
 - 

B
ld

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

(.0
2 

B
/M

)
$0

.0
0

$9
,0

63
.2

1
$1

11
,1

10
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

%
90

.6
3

$0
.0

0
$2

1,
68

4.
79

$2
05

,2
59

.5
1

$1
0,

00
0.

00
%

21
6.

85
   

  T
ot

al
 .0

2 
B

LD
G

/M
A

IN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

S

   
  C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

   
   

   
 1

0-
90

-5
99

9-
00

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
26

4.
92

$1
,3

06
.4

0
$2

5,
00

0.
00

%
61

.0
6

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
26

4.
92

$1
,3

06
.4

0
$2

5,
00

0.
00

%
61

.0
6

   
  T

ot
al

$2
54

,6
12

.6
2

$3
,9

23
,8

78
.4

5
$4

,0
20

,7
95

.7
1

$4
,6

89
,0

58
.3

1
%

83
.6

8
TO

TA
L 

A
LL

 E
X

PE
N

SE
SC

O
R

R
EC

TE
D

48 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

2
0

Ju
n

-2
0

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

8
/1

9
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
9

/2
0

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
1

,1
0

5
8

9
4

1
,9

9
9

1
0

0
,9

0
1

8
2

,2
1

8
-1

8
.5

2
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

2
,2

3
5

1
,0

3
1

3
,2

6
6

1
1

0
,9

6
1

9
4

,2
6

4
-1

5
.0

5
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

3
,3

4
0

1
,9

2
5

5
,2

6
5

2
1

1
,8

6
2

1
7

6
,4

8
2

-1
6

.7
0

%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
9

6
2

4
8

4
4

4
2

9
,3

0
9

2
2

,8
9

5
-2

1
.8

8
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
2

,8
9

1
1

,3
4

7
4

,2
3

8
1

2
9

,6
7

5
1

1
8

,4
1

6
-8

.6
8

%

To
ta

l Y
S

3
,0

8
7

1
,5

9
5

4
,6

8
2

1
5

8
,9

8
4

1
4

1
,3

1
1

-1
1

.1
2

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
4

,0
4

0
4

,0
4

0
2

5
,3

6
9

3
6

,2
5

9
4

2
.9

3
%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,3
8

3
2

,3
8

3
2

3
,1

9
1

2
5

,1
0

5
8

.2
5

%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

4
0

3
4

0
3

3
,8

5
2

4
,7

2
1

2
2

.5
6

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,8

2
6

0
6

,8
2

6
5

2
,4

1
2

6
6

,0
8

5
2

6
.0

9
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

1
3

,2
5

3
3

,5
2

0
1

6
,7

7
3

4
2

3
,2

5
8

3
8

3
,8

7
8

-9
.3

0
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
4

5
4

5
3

0
,5

6
0

2
1

,1
5

9
-3

0
.7

6
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,1
6

8
2

,1
6

8
3

8
,0

2
2

3
0

,7
8

9
-1

9
.0

2
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

6
1

1
6

1
1

8
,0

8
5

1
2

,1
8

5
-3

2
.6

2
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
1

7
1

7
4

,7
6

3
7

,0
0

4
4

7
.0

5
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
0

0
2

6
4

1
6

4
-3

7
.8

8
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
2

,3
9

1
0

2
,3

9
1

9
1

,6
9

4
7

1
,3

0
1

-2
2

.2
4

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
1

5
,6

4
4

3
,5

2
0

1
9

,1
6

4
5

1
4

,9
5

2
4

5
5

,1
7

9
-1

1
.6

1
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

1
,0

9
3

7
3

1
-3

3
.1

2
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ju
n

e 
2

0
2

0
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 1
8

/1
9

Y
T

D
 1

9
/2

0
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

3
3

1
,5

2
0

1
,1

8
5

-2
2

.0
4

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
,0

5
3

3
5

,3
0

2
3

0
,1

3
4

-1
4

.6
4

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
0

,4
4

5
1

0
,7

2
8

1
0

,4
4

5
-2

.6
4

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
4

1
,7

1
0

1
,0

8
1

-3
6

.7
8

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

5
8

4
,8

2
1

3
,4

3
3

-2
8

.7
9

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

7
,0

5
7

3
5

,8
7

4
3

6
,6

4
0

2
.1

4
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

6
,3

6
4

2
8

,0
5

1
2

9
,4

9
9

5
.1

6
%

49 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

Ju
n

e 
2

0
2

0
Li

b
ra

ry
 W

id
e

A
d

u
lt

Y
o

u
th

 
TS

/C
ir

c
Li

te
ra

cy
TO

TA
L

Y
TD

 F
Y

1
8

/1
9

Y
TD

 F
Y

1
9

/2
0

 %
 C

h
an

ge
Li

b
ra

ry
 E

ve
n

t 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 
St

af
f 

Fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
0

0
0

4
1

,4
9

3
1

,0
6

7
-2

8
.5

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
8

0
0

0
3

8
1

4
,4

2
2

1
0

,6
8

9
-2

5
.8

8
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

0
0

0
0

1
1

4
6

8
-4

0
.3

5
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
0

4
4

5
2

8
1

-3
6

.8
5

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
0

0
0

4
2

1
9

-5
4

.7
6

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
1

,4
8

8
5

4
9

-6
3

.1
0

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
9

8
-1

1
.1

1
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

2
,2

8
0

1
,6

6
0

-2
7

.1
9

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
4

0
0

0
4

1
,6

5
8

1
,1

6
2

-2
9

.9
2

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

3
8

0
0

0
3

8
1

8
,6

3
5

1
3

,1
7

9
-2

9
.2

8
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
8

5
8

5
3

2
,3

8
8

3
,2

9
9

7
3

,9
4

5
6

0
,4

9
9

-1
8

.1
8

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

1
,2

7
4

.0
0

6
1

2
.5

0
-5

1
.9

2
%

M
yL

ib
ra

ry
R

ew
ar

d
s 

To
ta

l R
e

gi
st

er
ed

 U
se

rs
N

/A
 *

7
7

2
--

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
0

0
0

0
1

7
8

1
1

4
-3

5
.9

6
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

0
0

0
0

1
1

,8
3

6
6

,7
5

2
-4

2
.9

5
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

6
2

2
-1

5
.3

8
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

1
9

1
1

9
1

,4
2

4
1

,2
6

5
-1

1
.1

7
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

0
2

2
0

4
1

3
6

-3
3

.3
3

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

1
9

0
0

1
1

9
1

3
,2

6
0

8
,0

1
7

-3
9

.5
4

%
C

iv
ic

 F
ac

ili
ty

 U
se

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

0
1

,0
7

8
7

0
3

-3
4

.7
9

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

2
8

7
2

1
1

-2
6

.4
8

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
0

1
6

8
,2

2
9

1
2

5
,6

9
1

-2
5

.2
9

%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

1
5

1
0

-3
3

.3
3

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
1

,0
5

3
6

3
0

-4
0

.1
7

%
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

1
,3

1
2

1
9

,6
5

4
1

8
,0

4
5

-8
.1

9
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

0
2

7
7

0
8

0
2

4
.1

6
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

5
0

9
6

,2
5

6
1

0
,5

0
6

6
7

.9
3

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
2

,5
6

5
1

8
2

,5
5

1
9

6
,7

2
9

-4
7

.0
1

%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
3

2
1

2
,2

5
6

6
,5

3
7

1
8

9
.7

6
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

/ 
Se

ss
io

n
s

2
4

3
/1

,5
6

5
N

/A
 *

*
1

,6
2

3
/5

,9
3

1
--

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

fo
r 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9
.

**
 "

D
o

w
n

lo
ad

s 
St

at
s"

 b
eg

an
 in

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9
 a

n
d

 "
Se

ss
io

n
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
0

.

50 



 

 

Lisle Library District 
Continuing Capital Project Discussion 

 

 

Page 1 
 
 
 

 

CCS Status Updates thru July 9 

The following Lisle Library capital project discussion update is provided for the Trustees 

ahead of the July Library Board Meeting. 

 

A. Downtown Developer Discussions 
o There has been no change in status regarding discussions with 

Flaherty & Collins. 
 

o CCS is continuing to monitor developer interest in Downtown 
Lisle. 

i. No new formal discussions have been had with developers since the 

last Library board meeting 

 

ii. A call is pending with a developer interested in the Downtown Lisle 

area. We are waiting to hear back on their availability. 

 

 

B. Design Consultant Request For Qualifications (RFQ) 
o CCS reviewed DRAFT RFQ documents with the Library Director. 

 
o The Board is requested to confirm the RFQ content included on 

page 2 is approved. 
 

o A recap of the process from the March 2020 Board meeting is as follows: 
 

 
 

51 



 

 

Lisle Library District 
RFQ Content Confirmation 

 

 

Page 2 
 
 
 

 

With Board approval the following content will be incorporated into the RFQ 

Note: Highlighted content are suggestions for Board consideration. 

 
 
Project Details: 
 

 Project Type: Renovation of an existing building, with a potential addition 

 Project Size: 35,000 SQFT to 40,000 SQFT 

 Project Scope: Renovation is anticipated to be a full remodel including a 

redesigned space layout, public and family/nursing restrooms, all typical Library 

department spaces and all building MEP/FP/IT* services. 

Options to be Considered:  
o the addition of a drive-up service window 

o selective exterior façade renovation 

o landscaping and parking redesign 
 

* MEP/FP/IT stands for Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing, Fire Protection and Information Technology 
 

 

 

Project Costs: 
 

 Budget: The project cost is to be finalized within the conceptual design phase but 

is expected to be in the range of $5m to $10m 

 Funding: This capital project shall be primarily funded with Library reserves. 

 

 

 

Design Team Scope of Work: 
 

 Initial Task: Conceptual Design 

 Future Phases: If a project is approved to proceed at the conclusion of the 

conceptual phase the Library Board will consider retaining the selected design 

team for future project phases through a continuing services agreement. 

 

 

 

Timeline: 
 

 RFQ Release Date: (TBD) 

 Board Involvement: The Board will make the final design team award decision 

after conducting finalist interviews and project visits (and reference checks). 

52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



To: Tatiana Weinstein 
From: Nigel Jackson 
Date: 7/8/2020 
 

Curbside Pickup Analytics: 

A total of 154 surveys were received. 

Of the 154 surveys, unanimously, everyone indicated that curbside pick-up was convenient and that the staff was 

helpful. 

 

 

 

 

 

Of the 154 surveys, 83 patrons have stated that they heard about the curbside pick-up via the LLD website, 30 via 

social media, 21 via word of mouth, 13 via phone call, and 5 via e-blast. 

DISCOVERY ANSWER 

WEBSITE  83 

SOCIAL MEDIA 30 

WORD OF MOUTH 21 

PHONE CALL  13 

EMAIL 5 

 

Of the 154 surveys, 95 have stated that they would like to continue curbside pick-up when our doors are back 

open. 45 patrons have stated they would not want curbside to continue while, 14 were neutral.  

CURBSIDE CONTINUATION ANSWER 

YES 95 

NEUTRAL 14 

NO 45 

 

Notable comments: 

 This was a wonderful service. A great way to keep such an important resource available! Thank you! 

 The LLD staff is the best anywhere! I miss them. 

 Very appreciative you have made this service available – so thank you!! 

 LLD staff is fantastic – we are so lucky! 

 I love LLD! 

CONVENIENCE ANSWER 

YES 154 

NO 0 

HELPFUL STAFF ANSWER 

YES 154 

NO 0 

57 



58 



59 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

April-May-June 2020 

 

April: 

 

In an effort to keep our community engaged and reading during the Covid crisis, we created a 

brand new, all-ages Virtual Spring Read program. Spring Read ran April 10th-May 8th. Adult and 

teen patrons who read and logged five hours each week were entered into a weekly prize 

drawing for the opportunity to win a digital DoorDash gift card. This prize was chosen 

thoughtfully and designed to benefit local restaurants who struggled during the shelter-in-place 

order. We received positive feedback about Spring Read via email and I’m thankful staff worked 

quickly and diligently so we could offer this program to our patrons.  

 

While working remotely, Adult Services staff created a wide variety of digital content including 

instructional videos on Heritage Quest, Consumer Reports, RBdigital, Lynda.com, Chicago 

Tribune Online, Online Safety 101, Morningstar, Job & Career Accelerator, Google Drive, Seed 

Starting 101, Mug Cakes, No-Sew Bunny, Eco-Friendly Chew Toys, Love Broadway?, Supernatural 

Mysteries, Memoir Picks, Gardening Picks, Hoopla Recommendations, and more. 

 

Due to the increased demand for digital content during our building’s closure, I increased our 

hoopla limit to 12 checkouts per month from 10. Additionally, staff continued to carefully 

monitor the holds queues on Overdrive and increased purchasing to alleviate wait times.  

 

Winona Patterson, Home Delivery Coordinator, worked from the Library to connect by phone 

with all Home Delivery patrons to apprise them of the ongoing situation and to reassure them 

that the Home Delivery program would continue as soon as it was safe for patrons and staff. 

Patrons were absolutely thrilled to hear from Winona, someone they were used to talking to on 

a regular basis prior to our closure. Many of them had been on a very strict lockdown at their 

residence and they were grateful for the opportunity to talk about books and Home Delivery 

with Winona.  

 

 

May: 

 

LLD remained closed to the public in the month of May due to the threat from Covid-19. On May 

19th, the Library began offering curbside pick-up of materials to LLD cardholders on Tuesdays, 

Thursdays, and Saturdays. Adult Services staff assisted with curbside pick-up by making calls to 

schedule appointments, pulling books, assisting Circulation staff on pick-up days by taking 

materials outside when patrons arrived, and/or answering the phone. 

 

60 



Adult Services staff continued to create a wide variety of digital content, including instructional 

videos on Consumer Health Complete & Health and Wellness Resource Center, Chicago 

Consumers’ Checkbook, AtoZ Maps, Wall Street Journal, Ancestry, BrainHQ, Microsoft Office, 

Twitter, Intro to Instagram, DIY Birdfeeder, Hoopla television picks, The Phantom of the Opera 

on Hoopla, and more. 

 

On Thursday, May 14th, Winona Patterson worked from the Library to connect by phone with all 

Home Delivery patrons to let them know that Home Delivery would resume. On May 27th, 

delivery was successfully provided to 58 patrons. I would be remiss not to mention our dedicated 

volunteers who graciously continued performing deliveries once the program re-started. 

 

 

June: 

 

Throughout the month of June the Library offered curbside pick-up of materials to LLD 

cardholders on Tuesdays, Thursdays and Saturdays. Adult Services staff assisted with curbside 

pick-up by making calls to schedule appointments, pulling books, assisting Circulation staff on 

pick-up days by taking materials outside when patrons arrived and/or answering the phone, and 

otherwise assisting as needed. Additionally, On Monday, June 15th, the Adult Services 

department began offering take and make craft kits for adults and teens. Craft Kits were 

available for curbside pick-up and contained all materials needed to make a delightful craft at 

home. Craft offerings range from DIY bird feeders, felt ball coasters, polymer clay trinket dishes, 

and votive holders. Our craft kit pick-up slots have consistently filled week after week. We will 

continue to offer this popular program throughout the summer.  

 

On Monday, June 15th, we launched our annual Summer Read Program. Summer Read certainly 

felt a little different this year without our traditional Kick-Off Party; however, we still had a 

strong start after our virtual launch. This year we selected prizes that were especially 

environmentally friendly. Adults who read and log 4 books during the program will receive a 

reusable canvas tote bag. Teens who read and log 4 books will receive an aluminum water 

bottle. Teens can also complete additional reading challenges to earn stickers and decals for 

water bottle décor. We look forward to coming together as one community, during what has 

been a challenging time, and sharing our love of reading this summer.  

 

Adult Services staff continued to create a wide variety of digital content in June, including: 

Access Books About Diversity, Anti-racism and Social Justice, LLD Adult/Teen Summer Read!, 

Booked for the Day Group Picks, Favorites from the LLD's Science Fiction & Fantasy Book Group!, 

Summer Adult/Teen Craft Kits!, Just the Facts book group suggestions!, Parenting Resources on 

Hoopla, AtoZ Maps Online, and Prequel News for Hunger Games Fans! 

 

61 



Literacy Librarian, Jean Demas, attended the South and West Suburban Business Networking 

Group via Zoom. Additionally, Gail Graziani attended a virtual meeting of the Audiovisual 

Information & Discussion Group (AVID). Topics included modifying programming contracts to 

include a virtual component, purchasing library tech for presenters and staff, and the merits of 

Midwest Tapes’ pre-made binge boxes. Gail Graziani also volunteered to be part of the RAILS My 

Library Is… Grant Review Team. The “My Library Is…” grant is funded by RAILS. The grant 

provides limited monies to libraries who are lacking in advertising and promotional funds. Gail 

reviewed and scored the grant applications for consideration. 

 

Our book groups were busy offering virtual discussions during the month of June. Booked for the 

Day, Fixed on Fiction, Murder Among Friends, and the Science Fiction & Fantasy group all held 

online meetings. Patrons were able to access book group books via curbside pick-up and were 

pleased with this convenient service and with the online discussion as well. Overall we had 38 

people participate in virtual book group meetings in June.  

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

Elizabeth Hopkins 

 

        
        Adult & Teen Summer Read Prizes                            Craft Kit Sample: Trinket Dishes  

62 



 
News and Patron Communications: 

 

 The new configuration of our picture books is physically in place and staff are in the final 
stages of the categorization portion of the process. As of writing this report we have been 
open to the public for two days and have already had multiple patrons compliment the new 
shelving. 
 

 Due to copyright restrictions, all of the storytime videos that were available for the last few 
months had to be removed from our Youtube channel.  However, we have been able to 
provide virtual storytimes through other channels (see programming section below). 

 

 We have had positive feedback from patrons engaging with our Adventure Kits. While we 
have found most engagement occurs through Facebook, we will continue to promote and 
encourage engagement with the kits through all of our social media platforms. 

 
Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

 

 The Summer Reading Program has taken a different direction than was originally planned, 
but we started the current iteration on June 15th.  Children are challenged to read and log 
100 minutes each week, and if they do so they are entered into a drawing for gift cards to 
local businesses. If a child reads and logs 100 minutes during at least 5 of the 10 weeks of the 
program, they can select a book from the ReadSquared Trading Post to add to their personal 
collections. We are concurrently running our Baby program as well, emphasizing early 
literacy activities that can be completed from home.   

 

 As a stand in for our regular after school and weekend programming, Youth Services has 
been planning and assembling Adventure Kits. These kits provide the materials and 
instructions to have an educational and fun program experience at home with family.  Each 
of the kits also offers library interaction through a digital outlet, whether it be a video we 
created or encouraging use of our digital resources As of writing this report, we have made 5 
different kits available, and have handed out over 175 Adventure Kits to patrons.  

 

 Storytimes posted to Youtube have been very popular with patrons, but due to copyright 
restrictions we had to take them down as of June 30th.  In order to still provide storytimes, 
we have transitioned to a live streaming storytime schedule on Twitch.  We are now running 
4 storytimes a week at various times of day, and have seen viewer numbers go up with each 
successive storytime.  

 

 We are currently working on ways to run outdoor programming during the next few months. 
The Youth services department is working together to brainstorm ways to provide safe, fun, 
and educational programs to families ready to come back to the Library. 

Youth Services Quarterly Report–July 2020 

63 



 
 

 
Professional Development: 
 

 Staff have been working hard to prepare themselves for a change to the digital 
expectations of library work, as well as a return to working in the library itself.  Different 
webinars have focused on live streaming programs, video and audio editing and 
production, how to provide public service under new health guidelines, digital 
gameification of library programming, and collection development.  Staff have also 
participated in several online conferences and meetings with library staff from around 
Illinois, from smaller group meetings to conferences that last an entire day.   

 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Will Savage 
Director of Youth Services  

64 



 

 
-1- 

Quarterly Board Report  
4th Quarter FY19/20 

Circulation Services Department 
 

July 8, 2020 
 
LLD Curbside Pickup Service 
On Monday, May 18, the Lisle Library District (LLD) launched the curbside pick-up program. 
I am very proud of the dedicated work of my department’s staff members, and the Circulation 
Services (CS) Department is very appreciative of the support from all of the departments.  We 
continue to receive positive feedback from our patrons about this service, including: 

 We love the Lisle Library!  

 I have always admired the level of service that this Library provides me. 

 Your service is awesome.  Thanks! 

 Thank you so much for being such amazing library staff. 

 We truly appreciate all that you do for our community. 
 

 
 
Circulation Services and COVID-19 
During the Library building closure, important CS duties continued:   
 

 Replying to patron and phone inquiries via email; 

 Renewing LLD cards; 

 Creating cards for patrons who pre-registered online – Over 200 accounts were created 
(Including March/Closure month). 

 Emptying the book returns and then checking in materials after a 96-hour quarantine. 

 Showing great teamwork, shelving items, maintaining organized shelves and checking in 
new materials so that patrons could request holds. 

 
CS staff members continued to participate in a variety of webinars and online courses about 
current public library trends, providing quality patron service, emotional intelligence and were 
tasked with taking notes in order to share important points with each other.  In addition, CS 
daily and weekly procedures were revised in order to maintain efficiency. 
 
 

65 



 

 -2- 

364

154

711

68
441

177

766

60
286

117

532

50 285

90

700

54 173

2

3,684

0
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4th Qtr '19 1st Qtr '20 2nd Qtr '20 3rd Qtr '20 4th Qtr '20

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 
 
NOTE:  During the 4th Quarter, automatic renewals were afforded to LLD patrons through July 
31st so our patrons could continue to enjoy our eMedia offerings during the state’s stay-at-home 
order. 
 

8,996
6,975

9,073

7,079
8,603

7,084 7,371
5,505

11,593
9,636

0

5000

10000

15000

4th Qtr '19 1st Qtr '20 2nd Qtr '20 3rd Qtr '20 4th Qtr '20

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied
 

 

 

1,275

437

1,170

409

1,074

353

1,131

305

58 14
0

500

1,000

1,500

4th Qtr '19 1st Qtr '20 2nd Qtr '20 3rd Qtr '20 4th Qtr '20

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
NOTE:  During the 4th Quarter, Interlibrary Loan (ILL) service was suspended statewide. 
 
 
 

66 



 

 
-3- 

 
Online Conference, Webinars & Meetings 
In April, I attended an online conference in place of the cancelled 28th Annual Innovative Users 
Group (IUG) Conference.  This conference consisted of company updates for Innovative 
Interfaces, Inc.  The focus was primarily on how the company will improve customer support for 
its integrated library systems.   
 
I also attended webinars hosted by the Reaching Across Illinois Library System (RAILS), including 
best practices for quarantining returned items and informative how-to’s on providing curbside 
pickup.  In addition, many local circulation department managers, including myself, routinely 
met online about a variety of topics that included curbside pickup service and item quarantine 
procedures.  All of the topics that were presented and discussed proved to be very helpful in 
the LLD devising our curbside pickup service and procedures for handling returned items. 
 
Respectfully Submitted by,  
 
 
Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed. 
Director of Circulation Services 

67 



4th QUARTER REPORT OF TECHNICAL SERVICES 

Staff spent the 4th quarter addressing stacks of newspapers, magazines, 

books, and a new normal.  All team members worked together to catalog, 

check-in, and process the material received before and during the closure.  

Technical Services reached out to our vendors and consistently 

communicated with them to ensure delivery of delayed shipments and a 

return to daily deliveries.  Our vendors, UPS, and USPS were happy to 

accommodate our schedule and willing to adjust to our changing 

procedures.  In the first week of deliveries, LLD received over 140 boxes of 

books, audiobooks, and movies (more than 1,850 lbs!).  Additionally before 

the closure, LLD begin the digitization of our local newspapers.  In May, 

LLD received the finished digital copies of the Lisle Eagle from the 1940’s 

and 1950’s. 

In addition to the work needed to re-open the Library to the public, staff 

continued their professional development work.  Staff enriched skills with 

webinars, web courses, and reading on topics like RFID, linked data, 

authority control, and digital archives.  Laura continued her involvement 

with LACONI (Library Administration Conference of Northern Illinois) during 

the time the Library was closed.  She participated in the bi-weekly meetings 

to discuss the unique issues facing Technical Services and appeared on 

panel discussions about re-opening public spaces and material quarantine 

procedures. 

Although the in-person ALA annual conference was cancelled, Laura 

attend the virtual conference.  She watched programs on how to update 

procedures and train staff, integrate Technical Services with the public 

service departments, big data, and digital equity.   

 

                                           Laura Murff 

Director of Technical Services 

 
 

68 



MATERIALS PROCESSED THIS QUARTER 
 

Adult Services Collection  

AS Fiction Books  678 

AS Non-Fiction Books  485 

AS Audio/Visual   348 

AS Periodicals  1630 

Adult Services Total  3141 

Youth Services Collection  

YS Fiction Books  510 

YS Non-Fiction Books  198 

YS Audio/Visual   26 

YS Periodicals  44 

Youth Services Total  778 

Electronic Resources Collection  

EMediaLibrary MARC records added  146 

Hoopla Marc records added  2766 

Electronic Resources Total  2912 

 

 

4
5

9
7

1
2

5
7

3
1

5
7

3
1

4
1

7
7

8

2
9

1
2

A D U L T  S E R V I C E S  T O T A L Y O U T H  S E R V I C E S  T O T A L E L E C T R O N I C  R E S O U R C E S  A D D E D

4th Quarter Comparison of 
FY2018/2019 and FY2019/2020

4rd Quarter FY 18/19 4rd Quarter FY 19/20

69 



 

1 

 

Resolution 20-03 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION 
AND FILING OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND 

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 

      Section 1:  That "AN ORDINANCE Adopting a combined annual budget and appropriating such sums of 

money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library 

District, DuPage County, Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, and specifying the object and 

purposes for which such appropriations are made and the amount appropriated for each object or 

purpose" be filed in the office of the Lisle Library District for at least thirty (30) days prior to final action 

thereon, and that during such period of time, it shall be made conveniently available to public inspection.   

 

      Section 2:  That at least one public hearing shall be held as to such Ordinance prior to final action 

thereon, notice of which shall be given in a newspaper published in the Lisle Library District at least thirty 

(30) days prior to the time of such hearing. 

 

       FURTHER, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided by 

law.                 

 
ADOPTED this 15th day of July, 2020, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
                                               
 
______________________________________ 
Thomas Hummel, President of the LLD Board of Trustees   
                                                                                                                 
ATTEST:  
 
______________________________________ 
Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

70 



 

2 

 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
  ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

      I, Emily Swistak, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, 

do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held on the 15th day of July, 2020, the 

foregoing Resolution 20-03 was duly passed by the Board of Trustees. 

 
                                                             
______________________________________ 
Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
Lisle Library District 
DuPage County, Illinois 
 

 
 
 
 

71 



 

 

  

  

  

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON  

BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE  

OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS  

  

 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Lisle Library District has cause to be prepared in 

tentative form a combined annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance.  A public hearing shall 

be held as to such Budget and Appropriation on the 16th day of September, 2020, at the hour 

of 6:30 p.m. at 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

  

Copies of such tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be available for public 

inspection at the Lisle Library District beginning August 13, 2020 during operating hours and on 

the Library’s website, lislelibrary.org.  Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, operating hours may 

vary.  Please check the Library’s website or call 630-971-1675 to confirm operating hours. The 

Library will be closed on Sunday and Monday, September 6th and 7th in observance of Labor 

Day. 

  

By order of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County,  

Illinois 

  

Dated this 15th day of July, 2020 

  

________________________________________  

Thomas Hummel, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 

Lisle Library District 

  

ATTEST: 

  

________________________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

Lisle Library District 

72 


	LLD - June 2020 Reports-Updated.pdf
	Treasurer's Report
	Current Assets - FMV
	Investment Activity
	Revenue - Special Reserve Only
	Revenue - No Special Reserve Reflected
	Expense - Special Reserve Only
	Expense - No Special Reserve Reflected


